NOTICE OF CONTRACT RENEWAL

State Of Missouri
Office Of Administration
Division Of Purchasing

PO Box 809

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0809
http://foa.mo.sov/purchasing

CONTRACT NUMBER CONTRACT TITLE

C315159001 Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision
Center

AMENDMENT NUMBER CONTRACT PERIOD

002 September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017

REQUESITION/REQUEST NUMBER

NR 931 YYY16708366

SAM II VENDOR NUMBER/MissouriBUYS SYSTEM ID

4315486310 1

CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS

HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER &
SENIOR SERVICES

219 8 10TH ST

PO BOX 148

HANNIBAL, MO 63401

STATE AGENCY’S NAME AND ADDRESS

Hannibal Community Supervision Center
c/o Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dr, PO Box 236

Jefferson City, MO 65102

ACCEPTED BY THE STATE OF MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Contract C315159001 is hereby amended pursuant to the attached amendment #002, dated July 23, 2016.

BUYER

Jessica Andres

BUYER CONTACT INFORMATION
Email: Jessica.Andres{@oa.mo.gov
Phone: (573) 751- 1567 Fax: (573) 526-9816

AN

SIGNATURE OF BUYER

"“/?( N &y M

DATE

al v

Dxﬁcroa OF PURCHASING

mibéa%b‘) Karen S. Boeger




Jul. 220 2016 11:07PM hannibal autrition center No. 1443 P 1

STATE OF MISSOURI ﬂh‘ﬁ) 3 &s-cﬁ

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION OF PURCHASING z n d}} Opca-

CONTRACT RENEWAL
AMENDMENT NO.: 002 REQ NO.: NR 931 YYY187083446
CONTRACT NO.: €315158001 BUYER: Jessica Andres
TITLE; Food Service for the Hannibal Commmnity Superviston Center FHONE NO.: {573) 751-1567
ISSUE DATE: 04/258/16 E-MATL: jessica andres@@os.mo.gov

TO: HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER & SENIOR SERVICES
2195 I0TH ST PO BOX 148
HANNIBAL, MO 63401

RETURN AMENDMENT BY NO LATER THAN: 5/9/16 AT 5:00 PM CENTRAL TIME

RETURN AMENDMENT TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASING (PURCHASING) BY E-MAIL, FAX, OR
MAIL/COURIER:

DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOB (Free On Board) DESTINATION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Hpgnnibal Community Supervision Cender
¢fo Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dy, PO Box 236
Jefferson Clty, MO 63102

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
_ B
DEING BUSINESS AS {DBA) NAME LEGAL NAME QF ENTITYINDIVIDUAL FILED WEITI YRS FOT THIS TAX 13 NO.
nhi Y} n {
MATLING ADDRESS TRS FORA 1099 MATLING ADDRESS

20, 5. ot o 219 5. (pth S
’L/’Wl%} Mo v390 1 Hﬁmmbr, Mo &340 /

Delljie (oot ~dbicablelt @ ol wat
pénszmﬁﬁl ‘{7“'}.@‘ g ?AXPAYEWE(CMCK%QEHQQ‘ ,v;ﬁgt%h{ig;ﬂmm

1’}54 su-Zp3 | AT SN 4315486310 1

VENDOR TAX FILING TYPE WITH TRS (CHECIK ONE)
__ Corporafion  __ Individual ___ State/Local Govommen!  ___ Partnesship . __ Solo Proprictor X___ IR 8 Tex-Exempt

chz @ % fl T7/,;1‘5 /fla
Debbiz Catlelt Inacilie Dowtrc

State of Missouri 5735269816 0772272016 11:07PM Pg 01/03
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Contract C315155001 Page 2

AMENDMENT #(02 TO CONTRACT C315159001

CONTRACT TITLE: Foad Servics for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center
CONTRACT PERIOD: September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017

The State of Missouri hereby exercises its option to renew the abovereferenced contract.

The contractor shall indicate on the attached pricing page(s) the firm fized prices for the above contract panod
Any price increases quoted must not exceed the maximum price stated in the contract.

The contractor shall understand and apgree H the contractor responds with any remewn! period pricing
increase, such increase may result in a justification reguest or in the state conduncting a new procurement
process rather than accepting the contractor's proposed renewal option pricing.

All other terms, conditions and provisions of the contract shall remain and apply hereio.
The contractor shall sign and return this document, along with completed prieing, on or before the date indicated,

NOTE: The contractor’s failure to complete and return this document shall not stop the action specified
herein. If the contractor fails to complete and return this document pror to the retum date
specified or the effective date of the contract period stated above, whichever is later, the state may
renew the contract at the same price(s) as the previous contract period or at the price(s) allowed
by the contract, whichever Is lower.

State of Missouri 5735269816 0772272016 11:07PM Pg 02/03
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Contract C315159001 Page 3

PRICING PAGE,

Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center:

Han_nibéa} Co_iﬁ_inl;pity ’S'l',lperv_ision Centel

_ First Renéwal Perlb d
Line Item Description Firm, Fixed Price

001 Broakfast § 512
Per offender meal

002 Lunch s 8,11
Per offender meal

003 Dinner $ _ﬂq—
Per offender meal

004 Medically-Necessary Evening Snack 5 ! 75
Per offender snack

State of Missouri 5735269816 07/22/72016 11:07PM Py 03/03




Jun. 2. 2016 12:49PM hannibal nutrition center Ne. 1191 P 1

STATE OF MISSOURI \fg’af
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION A
DIVISION OF FURCHASING ' )
CONTRACT RENEWAL Qgg‘ O&O(\S}J
{ /
AMENDMENT NO; 002 REQ NO.: NR 931 YYV16708366
CONTRACT NO.: 315159001 BUYER: Jessica Andves e
TITLE: ¥Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center PHONE NO.: (573)-75)4/1567
ISSUE DATE: 04/25/16 E-MAIJL: jessica.andres@os.mogoy
TO: HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER & SENIOR SERVICES j/'/
2198 WOTHST PO BOX 148 /""

HANNIBAL, MO 63401

/,:
-~

RETORN AMENDMENT BY NO LATER THAN: 5/9/16 AT 5:00 PM CENTRAL T}MiE

//
RETURN AMENDMENT TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASING (PURCHASING) BY E-MAIL, FAX, OR
MAIL/COURIER:

....................................

SCANAND E-MAIL T0; [ lessleaandres@oamogoy 7 ..

DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOR (Free On Board) DESTINATION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:
Hanuibal Commyhity Supervision Center
¢/ Missouri Départment of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dy, PO Box 236
Jefferson City, MO 65102

SIGNATURE REQUIRED

DIOENG BUSINESS AS (WBA} NAME B BEGAL NAME OF BRTITYANDILV '{“} T )(g.ﬁl’r WATL) (R FOR TS TAY 1D NO.‘
. ‘ = ) . :
RNN Xyt anis P~
ol Tt |t %Cmg@dlwpqmim

MATLING ADDRESS ‘ TIHS FOMML 1098 MAICING ADDHES ™
¥

A0 5D -4 S.jovh S

[ie]

T¥, STATE, ZIP CODE Cl'[)jTXTE, ZYr CODE

Hﬁ/r\n[b"r( }W(O b240) anniha | PRIAY, L340/
Debie nplett Wbecatlett €.shealfn).nat

FIIONE NUMBER FAX NUMEER
-] R
5P Qﬁl-—%ﬁ‘g 52521 -0
TAXPA TTIN) TYPE (CHECK ONE) VENDOR NUMBER (IF KNOWN)
FEIN _  88M

43154863101

VENDOR TAX FILIRG T¥PE WITH IS (CHECK ONZ)
__ Corporation  ___ Individual ___ S'tate/anai Governinent  _ Pataexship  _ Sols Proprietor x IRS Tax-Exempt

TUR

“Dibpie (ntatt Tl
Debbe Oatltt Y s idwe. Dibtel

State of Missouri 5735269816 06/02/2016 12:49PM Pg 01/02
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AMENDMENT #002 TO CONTRACT C315159001

CONTRACT TITLE: Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center

CONTRACT PERIOD: September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017

The State of Missouri hereby exercises its option to renew the above-referenced contpéct.

The contractor shall indicate on the attached pricing .p'age(s) the firm fixed priges for the above contract period.
Any price increases quoted must not exceed the maximum price stated in the

The contractor shall understand and agree if the contractor responds with any renewal period pricing
increase, such increase may result in a justification request or in the state conducting a new procurement
process rather than accepting the coniractor’s proposed renewal gption pricing.

All other terms, conditions and provisions of the contract shall remain and apply hereto.

"

The contractor shall sign and return this document, along witl'completed pricing, on or before the date indicated.

NOTE: The contractor’s failure to complete and feturn this document shall not stop the action specified
herein. If the contractor fails to complete and return this document prior to the return date
specified or the effective date of the cdntract period stated above, whichever is later, the state may
renew the contract at the same pricg(s) as the previous contract period or at the price(s) allowed

by the contract, whichever is ](jv?.
t




Jun, 2. 2016 12:49PM  hannibal autrition center No. 1191
Contract C315159001 Page 3
PRICING PAGE
Fpod Service for the Hannibal Comraunity Supervision Center;
7 Hiinnibal Coramunity Supervision Center
First Renewal Period 4
Line Item | Description Firm, Fixed Price
001 Brenlfast $ 5 ! BQ" //
Per offender meal’
o
002 Lunch 3 'E;;}?/
" Per offender meal
003 Dinner $ g ;l§‘§
FPer offender meal
004 Medically-Necessary Evening Snack $ ’754
Fer offender snack

State of Missouri 5735269816 0670272016

P 1

12:49PM Pg 02/02
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NOTICE OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT

State Of Missouri
Office Of Administration
Division Of Purchasing

PO Box 809

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0809
http:/foa.mo.gov/purchasing

CONTRACT NUMBER CONTRACT TITLE

C31515900t Food Services for the Hannibal Community
Supervision Center

AMENDMENT NUMBER CONTRACT PERIOD

001 September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016

REQUISITION NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER

NR 931 YYY16708143

4315486310 1

CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS

HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER &
SENIOR SERVICES

219 S 10TH ST

POBOX 148

HANNIBAL, MO 63401

STATE AGENCY’S NAME AND ADDRESS

Hannibal Community Supervision Center
c/o Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dr, PO Box 236

Jefferson City, MO 65102

ACCEPTED BY THE STATE OF MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Coniract C315159001 is hereby amended pursuant to the attached amendinent #001, dated December 30, 2015.

BUYER BUYER CONTACT INFORMATION
. Email: Jessica.Andres@oa.mo.gov
Jessica Andres Phone: (573) 751-1567 Fax: (573) 526-9816
DATE

SIGNATURE OF BUYER

Dﬂiﬁmn OF PURCIASING
idmt'?z &%}) 'Karen-S.Boeger

A0\




Dec. 30. 2015 9:45AM

STATE OF MISSOURT
) OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
[l DIVISION OF FURCHASING

7 CONTRACT AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT NO.: 001

CONTRACT NO.: C315159001

TITLE: Food Service for the Hannibal Compinnity
Supervision Center

ISSUE DATE: November 17, 2015

TO:
219 8§ 10TH ST
FO BOX 148
HANNIBAL, MO 63401

nannibal nutrition center

No. 0311 P 1

A‘f‘fﬁ*?@{)ﬂm}iém?" T

REQ NO.; NR 931 YYY16708143
BUYER: Jessica Andres

PHONE NO,: (573) 751-1567
E-MAIL; Jessica, Andres{ion.mo.goy

 HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER & SENIOR SERVICES

RETURN AMENDMENT BY NO LATER THAN: December 1, 2015 AT 5:00 PFM CENTRAL TIME

RETURN AMENDMENT TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASING (PURCHASING) BY E-MAIL, FAX, OR

MAIL/COURIER;

"SCAN AND E-MAIL TO:
FAX TO:
MAILTO;

..........

----------------------------------------------

DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOB (Free On Board) DESTINATION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Hennibal Commuuity Supervision Center
¢/o Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dr, PO Box 236
Jefferson City, MO 65102

SIGNATURE REQUIRED

BORNE BUSINESS AS (DBA) NAM

Hdﬂmbﬂl

£

LE‘G’:]L NAME OF ENELY YANIMYIDUAL FILED \WWITH 1S FOR THIS TAX 1D NO.
\

RTAILING ADDRESS

219 8. (pth SF.

CUIY, STATE, ZIF CODE

artdnl (Mo (p24ol

TRS FORM 1085 MAILING ADIY

219 S (ph S

[~CITY, STATE, ZIF CODE

Kupnda| , o 6340

CD\UAC'i I'BESCIN : F

| THONE RUABER

5’)5 -22)- 440

mEzi;l;'eme\aH @%cf,ﬂnf_wf il

FAX NUMDER

513 -2 -8

TAXPAVER ID RURBDER {TI) TAXPAYER ID (TN} TYFE (G HECK ONE) VENDOR KURDER (12 Knl'Wit)
4"?)-' [61{—@(03( LIVEN SN 4315486310 1
VENDIR TAX FILING TYRE WITI(IRS (CHECK ONE)
__ Componation _ Individual ___ State/Local Government  _ Paduesship  ___ Sole Propistor & IRS Tux-Exemnpt
[ AUTHORGRED B16 A'ttma DATE
v ) rz/
4 /1’ A 20/(8

State of Missouri 5735269816 12/30/2015

09:48AM Pg 01/02



Dec. 30. 2015 9:48AM  hannibal nulrition center No. 0311

N Con;n_act _(_3‘315159001.

AMENDMENT 4001 TO CONTRACT €315159001

CONTRACT TITLE; Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center

CONTRACT PERIOD: September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016

The State of Missourf hereby desires to amend the above-referenced contract as follows:

1. Due to a decreaso in the number of meals and medically-necessary evening snacks required by the state

agency, paragraph 2.1.2 a. shall be revised as follows:

2.1.3 a. The contractor shall prepare enough food to service at least twenty (20) offenders per meal. The
state agency estimates that the contractor may need to provide meals for up to sixty (60)

offenders.

All other terms, conditions and provisions of the contract, including all prices, ghall remain the same and apply

hereto.

The contractor shall sign and return this document, on or before the date indicated, signifying acceptance of the

amendment,

State of Missouri 5735269816 12/30/2015

P2

Page 2

09:48AM Pg 02/02




NOTICE OF AWARD

State Of Missouri
Office Of Administration
Division Of Purchasing And Materials Management
PO Box 809
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0809
http:/foa.mo.gov/purchasing-materials-management

NR 931 YYY15708152

SOLICITATION NUMBER CONTRACT TITLE

B3Z15159 Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision
Center

CONTRACT NUMBER CONTRACT PERIOD

C315159001 September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016

REQUISITION NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER

4315486310 }

CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS

HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER
219 S 10TH 8T
HANNIBAL, MO 63401

STATE AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Hannibal Community Supervision Center
¢/o Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dr, PO Box 236

Jefferson City, MO 65102

ACCEPTED BY THE STATE OF MISSOURIT AS FOLLOWS:

The proposal submitted by Hannibal Nutrition Center in response to B3Z15159 is accepted in its entivety,
including the Exhibit H clarification from Debbie Catlett with Hannibal Nutrition Center dated June 10, 2015.

BUYER

Jessica Andres

BUYER CONTACT INFORMATION
Email: Jessica. Andres(@oa.mo.gov
Phone: (573) 751-1567 Fax: (573) 526-9816

SIGNATURE OF BUYER .
fﬁvmm me-m@

DATE

ﬁnﬁrﬁm OF PURCHASING AND MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

WW‘U Karen S. Boeger

\p 12005




RFP*B371515G
Redwrn: Y-il-I1S Zpm
STATE OF MISSOURI OR ‘ G){ M“R L

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION OF PURCHASING AND MATERIALS MANAGEMENT (DPMM;j
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

RFP NO.: B3Z15159 REQNO.: NR931 YYY15708152
TITLE:  Food Service for the Hannibal Comniunity Supervision Center BUYER: Jessica Andres
1SSUE DATE: March 19, 2015 PHONE NO.: (573) 751-1567

E-MAIL: Jessica.Andres(@oa.mo.gov

RETURN PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: April 16, 2015 AT 2:00 PM CENTRAL TIME

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS:  Print or type RFP Number and Return Due Date on the lower left hand corner of the
envelope of package. Delivered sealed preposals must be in DPMM office (301 W High
Street, Room 630) by the return date and time.

(U.S. Mail) (Courier Service)
RETURN PROPOSAL TO: DPMM or DPMM
PO BOX 809 301 WEST HIGH STREET, RM 630

JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102-0809 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65101-1517
CONTRACT PERIOD: Effective Date of Contract through One Year
DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOB (Free On Board) DESTINATION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Hannibal Community Supervision Center
¢/o Missouri Department of Corrections
2729 Plaza Dr, PO Box 236
Jefferson City, MO 65102

The offeror hereby declares understanding, agreement and certification of compliance to provide the items and/or services, at the prices
quoted, in accordance with all requirements and specifications contained herein and the Terms and Conditions Request for Proposal
(Revised 12/27/12). The offeror further agrees that the language of this RFP shall govern in the event of a conflict with his/her proposal.
The offeror further agrees that upon receipt of an anthorized purchase order from the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management or
when a Notice of Award is signed and issued by an authorized official of the State of Missouri, a binding contract shall exist between the
offeror and the State of Missouri.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
DOING BUSINESS AS (DBA)Y NAME LEGAL NAME OF ENTITY/INDIVIDUAL FILED WTTH IRS FOR THIS TAX ID NO.
Hannibal Nutrition Center Hannibal Area Council of Aging, Inc.
MAILING ADDRESS IRS FORM 1099 MATLING ADDRESS
219 8. 10" St 219 8. 10% ¢,
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
Hannibal, Mo 63401 Hannjbal, Mo 63401
CONTACT PERSON EMAIL ADDRESS
Debbie Catlett debbiecatlett@sbceglobal.net
PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER
573-221-4488 573-221-0265
TAXFPAYER ID NUMBER (TIN) TAXPAYER ID (TIN) TYPE (CHECK ONE) VENDOR NUMBER (IF KNOWN)
43-1548631 A FEN __SSN 43154863101
VENDOR TAX FILING TYPE WITH IRS (CHECK ONE)
_x Non Profit Corperation _ Individual _ State/Local Government __ Parinership _ Sole Proprietor  __IRS Tax-Exempt
AU SIGNATURE ; } DATE
x J/ U
% Zé (e /?7%2% 41315
PRINTED RAME N { TITLE
Debbie Catlett Executive Director




RFP B3Z15159 Page2

1.
1.1

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.2

1.2.1

1.2.2

INTRODUCTION AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Introduction:

This document constitutes a request for competitive, sealed proposals for the provision of food services as
set forth herein.

Organization -- This document, referred to as a Request for Proposal (RFP), is divided into the following
parts:

1} Introduction and General Information
2) Confractual Requirements
3) Proposal Submission Information
4) Pricing Page
5) Exhibits A-H
6} Terms and Conditions
Background Information:

The Department of Corrections is an agency of the State of Missouri dedicated to public safety through
the successful management and supervision of offenders on probation, in prison, and on parole. The
Department of Correction’s responsibility is to administer the sentence set by the court - ranging from
probation to capital punishment - in ways that promote the longest lasting public safety at the lowest cost
to taxpayers. Offenders assigned to the Department of Corrections are successfully managed by ensuring
offenders are supervised at the correct custody or supervision level. The Department of Corrections
conducis on-going assessment, custody classification, placement on a continuum of supervision strategies
and assignment to basic habilitation interventions for offenders in an effort to promote sober, civil,
productive and law-abiding behavior to enhance public safety. Additional information about the Division
of Probation and Parole and the Community Supervision Centers may be found on the internet at:
http://doc.meo.gov/PP/.

The Hannibal Community Supervision Center is located in Marion County at 2002 Warren Barrett Drive,
Hannibal, MO 63401. The Hannibal Community Supervision Center houses the Probation and Parole
District Office and includes a dormitory (for up to 60 beds), a dining room, meeting rooms, and related
program space. While a dining room is available, the Hannibal Community Supervision Center does not
have a kitchen equipped to prepare and serve meals. Therefore, through this Request for Proposal, the
State of Missouri desires to obtain a contractor to provide the meals for the Hannibal Community
Supervision Center. The Department of Corrections has purchased or will purchase any of the following,
if needed for food service purposes at the Hannibal Community Supervision Center:

a. Steam Table - A 3-well hot food base - Vollrath 37030 3-well Hot Food Base with Touch-Temp
Panel, stainless steel construction.,

b. Individual Serving Trays with the following specifications:

1} Bottom server section for a two-piece insulated meal server. High strength/high impact
seamless construction, Air void insulations. Minimum 5 food compartments and one flatware
cotnpartment. Dimensions of approximately 147L x 10”W x 2”H.

Brand: Plastocon CHT-]3
Size: 10-3/4"W x 14-1/2”Lx 2"H
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C.

d.

2) TFull cover for two-piece insulated meal server. (for use with bottom server described above).
Dimensions of approximately 147 Lx 10" W x 1-1/27 HL.
Brand: Plastocon CHT-13
Size: 10-3/4"W x 14-1/2”L x 1-1/2”H

An insulated box or carrier for transporting meals to the Hannibal Community Supervision Center.

A refrigerator.

1.23  The Hannibal Community Supervision Center provides short-term residential services for offenders who
would otherwise have to be housed in prisons or local jails, including:

d.

d.

Offenders convicted of class C and D felonies with no previous criminal convictions that are in need
of short-term deterrence or substance abuse treatment.

Offenders at risk for revocation by the courts for technical violations of probation.

Offenders approved for release from prison by the Parole Board but do not have an appropriate home
plan in the local community.

Offenders at risk for revocation by the Parole Board for technical violations of parole.

1.2.4 Offenders assigned to the Hannibal Community Supervision Center are responsible for finding and
maintaining employment, obtaining medical care, and obtaining educational or vocational opportunities.

. 1.2.5 A previous contract exists for the services being obtained via this RFP. The contract number is:
C311121001.

a.

Viewing the contract — A copy of the contract can be viewed and printed from the Division of
Purchasing and Materials Management’s Awarded Bid & Contract Document Search System located
on the Internet at: http:/foa.mo.gov/purchasing-materials-management/. In addition, all proposal
and evaluation documentation leading to the award of that contract may also be viewed and printed
from the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management’s Awarded Bid & Contract Document
Search System. Please reference the Bid number B3Z11121 or the contract number shown above
when searching for these documents.

State expenditures — The Missouri Accountability Portal (MAP) located on the internet at:
http://mapyourtaxes. mo.gov/MAP/Expenditures/ provides financial data related to the purchase of
the services under the contract. Be sure to read the information provided in the links to “Site
Information” and “Disclaimer”. Then search by the contract number shown above when searching
for the financial information.

1.2.6  Although an attempt has been made to provide accurate and up-to-date information, the State of Missouri
does not warrant or represent that the background information provided herein reflects all relationships or
existing conditions related to this Request for Proposal.
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2

2.1

212

213

2.14

2.2

221

CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS
General Requirements:

The contractor shall prepare breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“meals”) and medically-necessary evening snacks three hundred and sixty-five (3635) days a year for
offenders assigned to the Hannibal Community Supervision Center of the Department of Corrections
(hereinafter referred to as “state agency™). The contractor shall perform all services in accordance with the
provisions and requirements stated herein in a manner that preserves the quality and temperature of the
meals.

The contractor shall perform all services to the sole satisfaction of the state agency.
Number of Meals and Medically-Necessary Evening Snacks — The state agency will notify the contractor

a minimum of twenty-four (24) hours in advance as to the final count of each meal and medically-
necessary evening snack required each day.

a. The contractor shall prepare enough food to serve at least thirty (30) offenders per meal. The state

agency estimates that the contractor may need to provide meals for up to sixty (60) offenders.

b. The number of medically-necessary evening snacks (generally only for those offenders diagnosed with

diabetes) is unknown. However, the number will remain relatively consistent from day-to-day.

The contractor must provide a contract manager who shall be the state agency’s contact person in regard
to the contract and must provide the state agency with up-to-date contact information for such contract
manager. The contract manager and any backup managers must be able to read, write, speak and
understand English.

Upon request by the state agency, the contractor shall meet with the state agency personnel at the state
agency to discuss any concerns with the services provided by the contractor.

The state agency shall document poor performance and concemns with the contractor’s service and subrmit
a copy of such to the contractor for review and corrective action,

Mepu Requirements:

By no later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the beginning of the applicable month, the contractor
shall submit a master menu to the state agency for review and approval.

a. For purposes of this document, master menu shall be defined as a monthly calendar outlining all
three (3) meals.

b. The coniractor shall provide a variety of meals and shall not repeat meals within a ten (10) calendar
day time {rame.

¢. If requested by the state agency, the contractor shall have menus reviewed and approved by a
Registered Dietitian.

d. Exceptions/Modifications to Approved Menus — The contractor shall provide meals in accordance
with the approved master menu, unless an exception/modification is otherwise approved in writing
by the state agency o a daily basis.

1) The confractor shall agree and understand that exceptions/modifications may be approved by
the state agency due to extenuating circumstances or situational evenis (e.g., non-delivery of
food items, spoilage, or equipment breakdown). In addition, exceptions/modifications may be



RFP B3Z15159 Page 5

approved for seasonal substitutions. Except in emergency situations, the contractor must
“submit a written request for approval of the exception/modification to the state agency at least
twenty-four (24) hours in advance.

2) Any unauthorized exception/modification, unless in a documented emergency situation, shall
be subject to liquidated damages as specified in the Liquidated Damages Requirements section.

Special Dietary Need — The contractor shall accommodate special dietary needs to the extent
possibie. At a minimum, the contractor shall provide a low sugar or sugar-free alternatives for high
sugar or high fat menu items (e.g., a piece of fruit as an alternative for a piece of chocolate and
provide sugar substitute packets for sugar packets). The state agency and the contractor shall
mutually agree upon the meals with special dietary needs.

222 The contractor shall plan all menus to meet nutritional standards as specified by the United States
Department of Agriculture. The contractor shall provide at least two thousand eight hundred (2,800)
calories per offender, per day, including a minimum of the following on a daily basis:

a.

b.

C.

d.

€.

Three (3) servings of fruits (1/2 cup is considered one (1) serving)
Three (3) servings of vegetables (1/2 cup is considered one (1) serving)
Three (3) cups dairy/mitk

Seven (7) ounces of meat/beans

Ten (10) ounces of grains

223 TIn addition to the minimums per day specified above, the contractor must include the following for each
meal specified. Tf applicable, any of the following requirements may be used to assist the contractor in
complying with the minimums specified above.

224

a.

Breakfast — The contractor must provide at least eight (8) ounces of coffee and eight (8) ounces of
milk for each offender in the meal count. In addition to the eight (8) ounces of milk, the contractor
must provide an additional four (4) ounces of milk per offender if cereal is on the menu.

Lunch - The contractor must provide lunch as a sack lunch with a minimum of three (3) ounces of
meat in a sandwich, one (1) vegetable serving, and one {1) fruit serving for each offender in the meal
count.

Dimner — The contractor must provide at least eight (8) ounces of tea and eight (8) ounces of milk for
each offender in the meal count.

Medically-Necessary Evening Snack - The contractor must provide at least one (1) ounce of meat
per serving (peamut butter, cheese, or other meat) and one (1) fruit serving,.

Alternatives/Choices — If meat or eggs are on the menu for any meal (breakfast, hinch, and dinner),
the contractor shall provide a meatless alternate which must consist of (1) 2-3 ounces cheese or (2)
1/3 cup peanut butter. The contractor shall understand that the offenders shall be permitted to
choose one or the other alternate, but not both. The contractor shall be notified of the number of
alternates at the time the meal count is provided by the state agency.

Prior to the use of any recipe, the contractor must submit the recipe to the state agency for approval. The
contractor shall only use recipes that have the pre-approval of the state agency and shall prepare all food
items and meals in accordance with the recipes approved by the state agency. The contractor shall not use
MSG in the preparation of any recipe.
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23

2.3.1

232

233

234

a. The contractor shall agree and understand that special consideration shall be given by the state
agency if, on an exception basis, the contractor has a recipe considered a “trade secret” or
proprietary to the contractor’s operation. In such rare situations, the contractor shall be permitted to
provide a list of ingredients to the state agency for approval.

Food Preparation and Storage Requirements:

The contractor shall only utilize food products that are fresh, wholesome, and processed under sanitary
conditions. All raw food products must have undergone inspection (Federal, State, or Local) for
wholesomeness. All food products must be federally graded where Federal grades are applicable. The
contractor shall utilize foods which meet or exceed the highest of the minimum grade specifications

identified by the contractor on Exhibit D, Method of Performance, of the contractor’s awarded proposal
or as listed below:

a. Canned fruits — Grade B
b. Canned vegetables — Grade B
¢. Dairy products — Grade A: whole, skim or low-fat
d. Eggs -U.S.D.A. Grade A (medium)
e. Fresh produce and fruits — #1 quality
f.  Meats, poultry and fish:
1} Beef - U.S.D.A. select
2) Ground Beef Bulk or Patties — U.S.D.A. Select 80% lean
3) Poultry- U.S.D.A. Grade 1
4y Fish—US Grade A, Packed in USDC Federally inspected seafood plant
The contractor must store all food at the preparation site at safe temperatures and must handle all food in
a safe and acceptable manner as established by the County Health Department’s food service practice.
The contractor shall chill, maintain, and store cold food at a temperature between 34°F and 40°F. The
contractor shall ensure that the food items which require cooking must be cooked to a temperature of

165°F and must maintain hot foods at or above 135°F.

a. For purposes of this document, preparation site shall be defined as the location where ingredients or
menu items are combined and cooked.

The contractor shall conduct food operations in a sanitary manner to prevent attraction of insects, vermin,
and rodents.

In the preparation and handling of food, the contractor and the contractor’s personnel shall abide by all
pure food and drug laws and ordinances, rules, and regulations regarding sanitation and shall adhere to all
health standards and provisions for personnel’s health, including accident and acute illness, according to
applicable federal, state, and local laws,

a. The contractor shall ensure that all areas, equipment, personnel, and procedures used in fulfilling the
requirements stated herein are in compliance with the Department of Health 1999 Food Code (19
CSR 20-1-1.010).
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b. The contractor shall submit a copy of each Health Department Inspection Report and any
deficiencies or problems identified on the report and the actions taken to rectify the deficiencies to

the state agency by no later than twenty (20) calendar days after the contractor’s receipt of the report.

2.35 The contractor shall fumish all material, labor/personnel, facilities, equipment, utensils and supplies
necessary to prepare the meals and snacks as required herein.

24 Pick-up/Delivery Reguirements:

2.4.1 Timing of Meals — The contractor must have each meal ready to leave the contractor’s preparation site at
the time specified by the state agency. At the same time the state agency provides the contractor with the
tina]l meal counts for the day, the state agency shall also notify the contractor of the specific time the meal
must be ready. For purposes of this document, the term “ready” shall mean “the time the meal will leave
the contractor’s preparation site”.

a. Although times may vary from day-to-day, it is estimated that meals will be required to be ready
each day as stated below:

1)

2

Breakfast and lunch — Ready by 5:30 a.m. Estimated breakfast time of 6:00 a.m.

Dinner and medically-necessary evening snack — Ready by 4:30 p.m. Estimated dinner time of
5:00 p.m.

b. The contractor shall have the required number of sack lunches ready with breakfast and must have
' the required number of the medically-necessary evening snacks ready with dinner.

2.4.2 The contractor shall perform in accordance with one (1) of the following methods for preparation and
transportation of meals to the state agency, as specified in the contractor’s awarded proposal:

a. Individual Tray Method with State Agency Pick-up — If the contractor’s awarded proposal specified

the individual tray method with state agency pick-up, the contractor shall comply with the following:

)

2)

3)

4

The contractor’s preparation site must be located within twenty (20) miles of the state agency
(2002 Warren Barrett Drive, Hannibal, MO 63401).

After the breakfast and dinner meals are prepared, the contractor shall fill the required number
of individual trays with the breakfast and dinner meals. The state agency will provide the
contractor with sufficient numbers of individual trays mecting the specifications described in
the Background Information section. The contractor must fill the trays in advance of the ready
time specified by the state agency and must ensure that food on the trays remain at the required
Temperatures.

At the time the individual breakfast and dinner trays are filled, the contractor shall complete a
temperature log with the date, the time the tray is filled, and the temperature of each meal item
included on the tray. Upon request by the contractor, the state agency will provide the
contractor with a temperature log to use.

At the time specified by the state agency for the meals to be ready, the state agency will return
the individual trays and any other reusable supplies/utensils from the previous meals provided
by the contractor and will pick up either (1) the breakfast trays and sack lunches or (2) the
dinner trays and medically-necessary evening snacks, (as appropriate for the time of day) using
a transport vehicle and warming boxes.
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¥ The contractor must take the temperature of one (1) of the trays specified by the state
agency at the time the trays are being loaded into the state agency transport vehicle. The
contractor must note the time and temperature on the temperature log next to the original
notation. The contractor shall retain the logs for a minimum of one (1) year. Upon request
by the state agency, the contractor shall submit the logs to the state agency within three (3)
business days of the request.

¥ The contractor must provide at least one (1) person to assist the state agency in loading and
unfoading the transport vehicle.

b. Bulk Method with State Agency Pick-up — If the contractor’s awarded proposal specified the bulk

method with state agency pick-up, the contractor shall comply with the following:

D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

The contractor’s preparation site must be located within twenty (20} miles of the state agency
(2002 Warren Barrett Drive, Hannibal, MO 63401).

Afier the breakfast and dinner meals are prepared, if not already in bulk serving containers, the
contractor must transfer the hot food to bulk serving pans which must be able to be used in the
state agency’s steam table to serve the food. A description of the state agency’s steam table is
included in the Background Information section. The contractor must provide the bulk serving
pans for the hot food and all other bulk serving containers for any cold food included in the
breakfast and dinner meal,

At the time the bulk food is removed from temperature control in preparation for transport, the
contractor shall record the temperature of the item in the pan by completing a temperature log
with the date, the time, and the temperature of each food item. The contractor shall retain the
logs for a minimum of one (1) year. Upon the contractor’s request, the state agency may
provide the contractor with a temperature log to use.

The contractor must provide portion sizes and instructions in writing at the time of meal pick-
up to the state agency to assist the state agency in maintaining portion control for the bulk food.

At the time specified for the meals to be ready, the state agency will return any reusable
pans/serving containers and utensils from the previous meal pick-up to the contractor and will
pick up either (1) the bulk breakfast meal and sack lunches or (2) the bulk dinner meal and
medically-necessary evening snacks (as appropriate for the time of day) using a transport
vehicle and warming boxes.

¥"  The contractor must take an additional temperature reading of each of the pans at the time
the pans are being loaded into the state agency transport vehicle. The contractor must note
the time and temperature on the temperature log next to the original notation. The
contractor shall retain the logs for a minimum of one (1) year. Upon request by the state
agency, the contractor shall submit the logs to the state agency within three (3) business
days of the request.

¥ The contractor must provide at least one (1) person to assist the state agency in loading and
unloading the transport vehicle.

The contractor must provide the state agency with sufficient quantities of disposable
plates/bowls (tableware) for the number of meals being included in each count, and must
include enough extra disposable plates/bowls (tableware) to allow for spills, breakage, and
other errors.

¢. Bulk Method with Contractor Delivery — If the contractor’s awarded proposal specified the bulk

method with contractor delivery, the contractor shall comply with the following:
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1) The contractor’s preparation site must be located close enough to the state agency to maintain
food temperature and ensure proper food quality during transport to the state agency.

2) After the breakfast and dinner meal is prepared, if not already in bulk serving containers, the
contractor must transfer the hot food to bulk serving pans which must be able to be used in the
state agency’s steam table to serve the food. A description of the state agency’s steam table is
included in the Background Information section. The contractor must provide the bulk serving
pans for the hot food and all other bulk serving containers for any cold food included i the
breakfast and dinner meal.

3) At the time the bulk food is removed from temperature control in preparation for transport, the
contractor shall record the temperature of the item in the pan by completing a temperature log
with the date, the time, and the temperature of each food item. Upon request by the contractor,
the state agency will provide the contractor with the temperature log to use. The contractor
shall retain the logs for a minimum of one (1) year. Upon request by the state agency, the
contractor shall submit the logs to the state agency within three (3} business days of the request.

4) The contractor must provide portion sizes and instructions in writing at the time of meal
delivery to the state agency to assist the state agency in maintaining portion control for the bulk
food.

5) Depending on the time of day, the contractor must load either (1) the bulk breakfast meal and
sack lunches or (2) the bulk dinner meal and medically-necessary evening snacks into the
contractor’s transport vehicle and must transport and deliver the meals to the state agency by
the time specified by the state agency for the meal. The contractor must appropriately maintain
the temperature of all hot and cold food items throughout delivery to the state agency.

¥ The contractor must take an additional temperature reading of cach of the pans at the time
the contractor arrives at the state agency and must note the time and temperature on the
temperature log next to the original notation. The contractor shall retain the logs for a
minimum of one (1) year. Upon request by the state agency, the contractor shall submit the
logs to the state agency within three (3) business days of the request.

v" The contractor must assist the state agency in unloading the transport vehicles from the
delivery area, but shall not enter the state agency facility.

v' After unloading the food, the contractor must pick up any reusable pans/serving containers
and utensils from the previous meal delivery and return such items to the contractor’s
preparation site for cleaning and sanitizing.

6) The contractor must provide the state agency with sufficient quantities of disposable
plates/bowls (tableware) for the number of meals being included in each count, and must
include enough extra disposable plates/bowls (tableware) to allow for spills, breakage, and
other errors.

2.4.3 The contractor shall provide the following, regardless of the method for preparation and transportation of
meals to the state agency:

d.

The contractor must provide a variety of salad dressings in either individual packets or bulk/shared
serving containers if salads are included as part of a meal.

The contractor must provide appropriate condiments (e.g., salt/pepper, sugar/sugar substitute),
sauces (e.g., ketchup, mustard, mayonnaise, etc), provided as either individual packets or
bulk/shared serving containers for use with each meal.
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¢. The contractor must provide and use appropriate and serviceable disposable wrappings for keeping
foods fresh (e.g., baggies for sandwiches) and must use disposable paper or plastic products for
individually packaging the sack lunches and any medically-necessary evening snacks.

d. The contractor may provide required beverages in bulk serving containers (e.g., large coolers,
thermoses, etc.), but must have prior approval from the state agency in order to do so. The
contractor shall provide the disposable paper/plastic/Styrofoam drink glasses/cups appropriate for
the beverage.

e. The contractor shall provide disposable flatware ecating utensils and napkins for use with each meal.

f. The contractor shall provide serving utensils appropriate for each meal.

2.44 Equipment, supplies, utensils;

24.5

25

25.1

a. Ownership to any reusable equipment, supplies, utensils, etc, provided by the contractor in the
performance of the contract shail be held by and vested in the contractor.

b. The State of Missouri shall not be liable in the event of loss, incident, destruction, thefi, damage,
etc., for the equipment, supplies, utensils, etc. provided by and owned by the contractor. It shall be
the contractor’s sole responsibility to obtain insurance coverage for such loss in an amount that the
contractor deems appropriate.

¢. State agency equipment, supplies, ete. placed in the custody of or used by the contractor shall remain
the property of the state agency. The contractor must ensure these items are safeguarded and
maintained appropriately, and return such items to the state agency if required and within the thme
frame specified by the state agency. Exceptions shall be allowed for normal wear and tear

The contractor shall understand and agree that the state agency does not have appropriate kitchen or
disposal facilities to clean and sanitize the reusable items used at the state agency for the meals. The state
agency will rinse all such reusable items (food serving trays/pans or utensils) but makes no representation
that such items will be clean and guarantees that such items will not be sanitized when they are returned
to the contractor. The contractor shall wash and sanitize any and all reusable items prior to reuse for the
State agency.

Liquidated Damages Requirements:

The contractor shall understand and agree that the provision of the food services in accordance with the
requirements stated herein is considered critical to the efficient operations of the state agency. However,
since the amount of actual damages would be difficult to establish in the event the contractor fails to
comply with the requirements stated herein, the contractor shall understand and agree that the amount
identified below as liquidated damages shall be reasonable and fair under the circumstances.

a. In the event that the contractor fails to have a breakfast or dinner meal ready for pick-up within
fifteen (15) minutes of the ready time specified by the state agency in the Pick-up/Delivery
Requirements section, the contractor shall be assessed liquidated damages in the amount of twenty
percent (20%) of the total amount due to the contractor for the late meal. If the contractor is
delivering the meal and the contractor is more than fifteen (15} minutes late in the delivery for the
breakfast or dinner meal, the contractor shall be assessed liquidated damages in the amount of
twenty percent (20%) of the total amount due to the contractor for the late meal.

b. Inthe event that a meal fails to comply with the approved menu without prior written approval of the
state agency and the contractor cannot document an emergency, the contractor shall be assessed
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2.6

2.6.1

262

263

264

2.7

271

liquidated damages in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the total amount due to the contractor for
such meal,

c. The contractor shall also agree and understand that such liquidated damages shall either be deducted
from the contractor’s invoices pursuant to the contract or paid by the contractor as a direct payment
to the state agency at the sole discretion of the state agency.

d. The contractor shall understand that the liquidated damages described herein shall not be construed
as a penalty.

e. The contractor shall agree and understand that all assessments of liquidated damages shall be within
the discretion of the State of Missouri and shall be in addition to, not in lieu of, the rights of the State
of Missouri to pursue other appropriate remedies.

Invoicing and Payment Requirements:
Prior to any payments becoming due under the contract, the contractor must return a completed State of

Missouri Vendor Input/ACH-EFT Application, which is downloadable from the Vendor Services Portal
at: _https://www.vendorservices.mo.gov/vendorservices/Portal/Default.aspx.

a. The contractor understands and agrees that the State of Missouri reserves the right to make contract
payments through electronic funds transfer (EFT).

b. The contractor must submit invoices on the contractor’s original descriptive business invoice form
and must use a unique invoice number with each invoice submitted. The unique invoice number will
be listed on the State of Missouri’s EFT addendum record to enable the contractor to properly apply
the state agency’s payment to the invoice submitted. The contractor may obtain detailed information
for payments issued for the past 24 months from the State of Missouri’s central accounting system
(SAM II) on the Vendor Services Portal at:

https://www.vendorservices.mo.gov/vendorservices/Portal/Default.aspx

Invoicing — The contractor shall submit itemized invoices as specified herein to the state agency address
listed on page one (1).

a. The contractor must submit invoices at least monthly, but may submit on a weekly basis. For each
day included on the invoice, the contractor must itemize the final count for each meal and medically-
necessary evening snack, and the firm, fixed price specified on the Pricing Page for each meal and
medically-necessary evening snack in addition to a total cost for each day. The invoice must specify
the total amount due for the invoicing period.

Payments — After review and approval by the state agency of each invoice and confirmation of the
services provided, the contractor shall be paid the applicable firm, fixed price specified on the Pricing
Page for each meal provided, and each medically-necessary evening snack provided, minus any liquidated
damages incurred.

Other than the payment specified above, no other payments or reimbursemnents shall be made to the
contractor or the contractor’s personnel for any reason whatsoever including, but not limited to taxes,
delivery charges, extra charges for dietary needs, gratuities, insurance, intercst, penalties, termination
payments, attorney fees, liquidated damages, etc. The contractor shall understand and agree that there
shall be no tipping of the contractor’s personnel.

Other Contractual Requirements:

Contract — A binding contract shall consist of: (1) the RFP, amendments thereto, and any Best and Final
Offer (BAFQ) request(s) with RFP changes/additions, (2) the contractor’s proposal including any
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273
274
275

contractor BAFO response(s), (3) clarification of the proposal, if any, and (4) the Division of Purchasing
and Materials Management’s acceptance of the proposal by “notice of award”. All Exhibits and
Attachments included in the RFP shall be incorporated into the contract by reference.

a. A notice of award issued by the State of Missourt does not constitute an authorization for shipment
of equipment or supplies or a directive to proceed with services. Before providing equipment,
supplies and/or services for the State of Missouri, the contractor must receive a properly authorized
purchase order or other form of authorization given to the contractor at the discretion of the state
agency.

b. The contract expresses the complete agreement of the parties and performance shall be governed
solely by the specifications and requirements contained therein.

¢. Any change to the contract, whether by modification and/or supplementation, must be accomplished
by a formal contract amendment signed and approved by and between the duly authorized
representative of the contractor and the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management prior to
the effective date of such modification. The contractor expressly and explicitly understands and
agrees that no other method and/or no other document, including correspondence, acts, and oral
communications by or from any person, shall be used or construed as an amendment or modification
to the contract.

Contract Period — The original contract period shall be as stated on the Notice of Award. The contract
shall not bind, nor purport to bind, the state for any contractual commitment in excess of the original
contract period. The Division of Purchasing and Materials Management shall have the right, at its sole
option, to renew the contract for two (2) additional one-year periods, or any portion thereof. In the event
the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management ¢xercises such right, all terms and conditions,
requirements and specifications of the contract shall remain the same and apply during the renewal
period, pursuant to applicable option clauses of this document.

Renewal Periods — If the option for renewal is exercised by the Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management, the contractor shall agree that the prices for the renewal period shall not exceed the
maximum price for the applicable renewal period stated on the Pricing Page of the contract.

a. Ifrenewal prices are not provided, then prices during renewal periods shall be the same as during the
original contract period.

b. In addition, the contractor shall undersiand and agree that renewal period price increases specified in
the contract are not automatic. At the time of contract renewal, if the state determines funding does
not permit the specified renewal pricing increase or even a portion thereof, the renewal pricing shall
remain the same as during the previous contract period. If such action is rejected by the contractor,
the contract may be terminated, and a new procurement process may be conducted. The contractor
shall also understand and agree the state may determine funding limitations necessitate a decrease in
the contractor’s pricing for the renewal period(s). If such action is necessary and the contractor
rejects the decrease, the contract may be terminated, and a new procurement process may be
conducted.

Termination — The Division of Purchasing and Materials Management reserves the right to terminate the
contract at any time, for the convenience of the State of Missouri, without penalty or recourse, by giving
written notice to the contractor at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to the effective date of such
termination. The contractor shall be entitled to receive compensation for services and/or supplies
delivered to and accepted by the State of Missouri pursuant to the contract prior to the effective date of
termination.

Contractor Liability — The contractor shall be responsible for any and all personal injury (including death)
or property damage as a result of the contractor's negligence involving any equipment or service provided
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27.6

2.7

under the ferms and conditions, requirements and specifications of the contract. In addition, the
contractor assumes the obligation to save the State of Missour, including its agencies, employees, and
assignees, from every expense, liability, or payment arising out of such negligent act.

2. The contractor also agrees to hold the State of Missouri, including its agencies, employees, and
assignees, harmless for any negligent act or omission committed by any subcontractor or other
person employed by or under the supervision of the contractor under the terms of the contract.

b. The contractor shall not be responsible for any injury or damage occurring as a result of any
negligent act or omission committed by the State of Missouri, including its agencies, employees, and
assignees.

¢. Under no circumstances shall the contractor be liable for any of the following: (1) third party claims
against the state for losses or damages (other than those listed above) or (2) economic consequential
damages (including lost profits or savings) or incidental damages, even if the contractor is informed
of their possibility.

Imsurance — The contractor shall understand and agree that the State of Missouri cannot save and hold
harmless and/or indemnify the contractor or employees against any liability incurred or arising as a result
of any activity of the contractor or any activity of the contractor's employees related to the contractor's
performance under the contract. Therefore, the contractor must acquire and maintain adequate liability
insurance in the form(s) and amount(s) sufficient to protect the State of Missouri, its agencies, its
employees, its clients, and the general public against any such loss, damage and/or expense related to
his/her performance under the contract. General and other non-professional liability insurance shall
include an endorsement that adds the State of Missouri as an additional insured. Self-insurance coverage
or another alternative risk financing mechanism may be utilized provided that such coverage is verifiable
and irrevocably reliable and the State of Missouri is protected as an additional insured.

a. Inthe event any insurance coverage is canceled, the state agency must be notified within thirty (30)
calendar days.

Subcontractors — Any subcontracts for the products/services described herein must include appropriate
provisions and contractual obligations to ensure the successful fulfillment of all contractual obligations
agreed to by the contractor and the State of Missouri and to ensure that the State of Missouri is
indemnified, saved, and held harmless from and against any and all claims of damage, loss, and cost
(including attorney fees) of any kind related to a subcontract in those matters described in the contract
between the State of Missouri and the contractor.

a. The contractor shall expressly understand and agree that he/she shall assume and be solely
responsible for all legal and financial responsibilities related to the execution of a subconiract.

b. The contractor shall agree and understand that utilization of a subcontractor to provide any of the
products/services in the contract shall in no way relieve the contractor of the responsibility for
providing the products/services as described and set forth herein.

¢. The contractor must obtain the approval of the State of Missouri prior to establishing any new
subcontracting arrangements and before changing any subcontractors. The approval shall not be
arbitrarily withheld.

d. Pursuant to subsection 1 of section 285.530, RSMo, no contractor or subcontractor shall knowingly
employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized alien to perform work within
the state of Missouri. In accordance with sections 285.525 to 285.550, RSMo, a general contractor
or subcontractor of any tier shall not be liable when such contractor or subcontractor contracts with
its direct subcontractor who violates subsection 1 of section 285.530, RSMo, if the contract binding
the contractor and subcontractor affirmatively states that
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2.7.8

1) The direct subcontractor is not knowingly in violation of subsection 1 of section 285.530,
RSMo, and shall not henceforth be in such violation.

2} The contractor or subcontractor receives a sworn affidavit under the penalty of perjury attesting
to the fact that the direct subcontractor’s employees are lawfully present in the United States.

Participation by Other Organizations — The contractor must comply with any Organization for the
Blind/Sheltered Workshop, Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (SDVE), and/or Minority
Business Enterprise/Women Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE} participation levels committed to in the
contractor’s awarded proposal.

a.

The contractor shall prepare and submit to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management a
report detailing all payments made by the contractor to Organizations for the Blind/Sheltered
Workshops, SDVEs, and/or MBE/WBEs participating in the contract for the reporting period. The
contractor must submit the report on a monthly basis, unless otherwise determined by the Division of
Purchasing and Materials Management.

The Division of Purchasing and Materials Management will monitor the contractor’s compliance in
meeting the Organizations for the Blind/Sheltered Workshop and SDVE participation levels
committed to in the contractor’s awarded proposal. The Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management in conjunction with the Office of Equal Opportunity (OEO} will monitor the
contractor’s compliance in meeting the MBE/WBE participation levels committed to in the
contractor's awarded proposal. If the contractor’s payments to the participating entities are less than
the amount committed, the state may cancel the contract and/or suspend or debar the contractor from
participating in future state procurements, or retain payments to the contractor in an amount equal to
the value of the participation commitment less actual payments made by the contractor to the
participating entity. If the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management determines that the
contractor becomes compliant with the commitment, any funds retained as stated above, will be
released.

If a participating entity fails to retain the required certification or is unable to satisfactorily perform,
the contractor must obtain other certified MBE/WBEs or other organizations for the blind/sheltered
workshops or other SDVEs to fulfill the participation requirements comrnitted to in the contractor’s
awarded proposal.

1) The contractor must obtain the written approval of the Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management for any new entities. This approval shall not be arbitrarily withheld.

2) If the contractor cannot obtain a replacement entity, the contractor must submit documentation
to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management detailing all efforts made to secure a
replacement. The Division of Purchasing and Materials Management shall have sole discretion
in determiming if the actions taken by the contractor constitute a good faith effort to secure the
required participation and whether the contract will be amended to change the contractor’s
participation commitment.

No later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of the first renewal period, the contractor must
submit an affidavit to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management. The affidavit must be
signed by the director or manager of the participating Organizations for the Blind/Sheltered
Workshop verifying provision of products and/or services and compliance of all contractor payments
made to the Organizations for the Blind/Sheltered Workshops. The contractor may use the affidavit
available on the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management’s website at
hitp://oa.mo.gov/sites/default/files/bswaffidavit.doc or another affidavit providing the same
information.
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279 Substitution of Personnel - The contractor agrees and understands that the State of Missouri's agreement
to the contract is predicated in part on the utilization of the specific key individual(s) and/or personnel
qualifications identified in the proposal. Therefore, the contractor agrees and understands that any
substitution of the specific key individual(s) and/or personnel qualifications identified in the proposal
must be with individual(s) of equal or better qualifications than originally proposed.

2.7.10 Authorized Personnel:

€.

The contractor shall only employ personnel authorized to work in the United States in accordance
with applicable federal and state laws. This includes but is not limited to the llegal Immigration
Reform and Immmigrant Responsibility Act (IIRITRA) and INA Section 274A.

If the contractor is found to be in violation of this requirement or the applicable state, federal and
local laws and regulations, and if the State of Missourl has reasonable cause to believe that the
contractor has knowingly employed individuals who are not eligible to work in the United States, the
state shall have the right to cancel the contract immediately without penalty or recourse and suspend
or debar the contractor from doing business with the state. The state may also withhold up to
twenty-five percent of the total amount due to the contractor.

The contractor shall agree to fully cooperate with any audit or investigation from federal, state, or
local law enforcement agencies.

If the contractor meets the definition of a business entity as defined in section 285.525, RSMo,
pertaining to section 285.530, RSMo, the contractor shall maintain enrollment and participation in
the E-Verify federal work authorization program with respect to the employees hired after
enrollment in the program who are proposed to work in connection with the contracted services
included herein. If the contractor’s business status changes during the life of the contract to become
a business entity as defined in section 285.525, RSMo, pertaining to section 285.530, RSMo, then
the contractor shall, prior to the performance of any services as a business entity under the contract:

1) Enroll and participate in the E-Verify federal work authorization program with respect to the
employees hired after enrollment in the program who are proposed to work in connection with
the services required herein; AND

2) Provide to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management the documentation required
in exhibit titled, Business Entity Certification, Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of
Work Authorization affirming said company’s/individual’s enrollment and participation in the
E-Verity federal work authorization program; AND

3) Submit to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management a completed, notarized
Affidavit of Work Authorization provided in the exhibit titled, Business Entity Certification,
Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of Work Authorization.

In accordance with subsection 2 of section 285.530, RSMo, the coniractor should renew their
Affidavit of Work Authorization annually. A valid Affidavit of Work Authorization is necessary to
award any new contracts.

2.7.11 Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Requirements:

a.

The contractor’s personnel and agents providing service under the contract and within the security
perimeter of the state agency must be at least 18 years of age.

Prior to the provision of service, the state agency may conduct a Missouri Uniform Law
Enforcement System (MULES) or other background investigation on the contractor’s personnel and
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2.7.12

2.7.13

2.7.14

agenis. Such investigation shall be equivalent to investigations required of all personnel employed
by the state agency.

1) The state agency shall have the right to deny access into the institution for any of the
contractor’s personnel and agents, for any reason. Such denial shall not relieve the contractor
of any requirements of the contract.

c. The contractor must obtain written approval from the state agency’s Director of the Division of
Adult Institutions for any contractor personnel and agents under active federal or state felony or
misdemeanor supervision, and contractor personnel and agents with prior felony convictions but not
under active supervision, prior to such personnel and agents performing contractual services.

d. The contractor and the contractor’s personnel and agents shall at all times observe and comply with
all applicable state statutes, state agency rules, regulations, guidelines, intermal management policy
and procedures, and general orders of the state agency that are applicable, regarding operations and
activities in and about all state agency property. TFurthermore, the contractor and the contractor’s
personnel and agents shall not obstruct the state agency nor any of its designated officials from
performing their duties in response to court orders or in the maintenance of a secure and safe
correctional environment. The contractor shall comply with the state agency’s policy and
procedures relating to personnel conduct

1) The state agency has a zero tolerance policy for any form of sexual misconduct to include
staff/contractor/volunteer-on-offender or offender-on-offender sexual harassment, sexuat
assault, sexual abusive contact, and consensual sex. The contractor and the contractor’s
personnel and agents who witness sexual misconduct must immediately report such to the
institution’s warden. If the contractor, or the contractor’s personnel and agents, engage in, fail
to report, or knowingly condone sexual misconduct with or between offenders, the contract
shall be subject to cancelation and the contractor or the contractor’s personnel and agents may
be subject to criminal prosecution.

2) If the contractor, or the contractor’s personnel and agents, engage in sexual abuse in a prison,
jail, lockup, community confinement facility, juvenile facility or other institution, the contractor
or the contractor’s personnel and agents shall be denied access into the institution.

e. The contractor and the contractor’s personnel and agents shall not interact with the offenders except
as is necessary to perform the requirements of the contract. The contractor and the contractor’s
personnel and agents shall not give anything to nor accept anything from the offenders except in the
normal performance of the contract.

Contractor Status — The contractor is an independent contractor and shall not represent the contractor or
the contractor’s employees to be employees of the State of Missourd or an agency of the State of Missouri.
The contractor shall assume all legal and financial responsibility for salaries, taxes, FICA, employee
fringe benefits, workers compensation, employee insurance, minimum wage requirements, overtime, ¢tc.,
and agrees to indemnify, save, and hold the State of Missouri, its officers, agents, and employees,
harmless from and against, any and all loss; cost (including attorney fees); and damage of any kind related
to such matters.

Coordination — The contractor shall fully coordinate all contract activities with those activities of the state
agency. As the work of the contractor progresses, advice and information on matters covered by the
contract shall be made available by the contractor to the state agency or the Division of Purchasing and
Materials Management throughout the effective period of the contract.

Property of State — All documents, data, reports, supplies, equipment, and accomplishments prepared,
furnished, or completed by the contractor pursuant to the terms of the contract shall become the property
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of the State of Missouri. Upon expiration, termination, or cancellation of the contract, said items shall
become the property of the State of Missouri.

Confidentiality:

a. The contractor shall agree and understand that all discussions with the contractor and all information
gained by the contractor as a result of the contractor’s performance under the contract shall be
confidential and that no reports, documentation, or material prepared as required by the contract
shall be released to the public without the prior written consent of the state agency.

b. If required by the state agency, the contractor and any required contractor personnel must sign
specific documents regarding confidentiality, security, or other similar documents upon request.
Failure of the contractor and any required personnel to sign such documents shall be considered a
breach of contract and subject to the cancellation provisions of this document.

Commercial Drivers License — The contractor and the contractor’s drivers who, in the provision of
services under the contract: (1) operate any single vehicle with a Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR})
of over 26,000 pounds or any combination vehicle with a Gross Combination Weight Rating of over
26,000 pounds provided the Gross Vehicle Weight Rating of the vehicle(s) being towed is in excess of
10,000 pounds, (2) operate any size vehicle which requires hazardous materials placards, (3) operate any
vehicle designed to transport more than 15 persons (including the driver) transports more than 15 persons,
or (4) engage in any other activity outlined in the Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety Act, must comply
with all other requirements in the Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety Act. The contractor must submit
proof or verification of compliance with such Act to the state agency no later than 30 calendar days after
award of the contract.

For Hire License (Class E) — The contractor and the contractor’s drivers who, int the provision of services
under the contract: (1) receive pay for driving a motor vehicle transporting 14 or fewer passengers or (2)
transport property for pay or as part of their job must have a For Hire License (Class E). The vehicle
driven must have a 26,000 pounds or less Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR) or registered weight and
not be required 1o be placarded for hazardous materials.
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3.

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION INFORMATION

Submission of Proposals:

ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS THROUGH THE ON-LINE BIDDING/VENDOR
REGISTRATION SYSTEM WEB SITE IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR THIS RFP.

When submitting a proposal, the offeror should include four (4) additional copies along with their original
proposal. The front cover of the original proposal should be labeled “original” and the front cover of all
copies should be labeled “copy”. In case of a discrepancy between the original proposal and the copies,
the original proposal shall govern.

a. Recycled Products — The State of Missouri recognizes the limited nature of our resources and the
leadership role of government agencies in regard to the environment. Accordingly, the offeror is
requested, but not required, to print the proposal double sided using recycled paper, if possible, and
minimize or eliminate the use of non-recyclable materials such as plastic report covers, plastic
dividers, vinyl sleeves, and binding. Lengthy proposals may be submitted using printer or other
loose leaf paper in a notebook or binder.

Open Records — Pursuant to section 610.021, RSMo, the offeror’s proposal shall be considered an open
record after a contract is executed or all proposals are rejected. At that time, all proposals are scanned
into the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management imaging system.

a. The scanned information will he available for viewing through the Intemnet from the Division of
Purchasing and Materials Management Awarded Bid & Contract Document Search system.
Therefore, the offeror is advised not to include any information in the proposal that the offeror does
not want to be viewed by the public, including personal identifying information such as social
security numbers.

b. In preparing a proposal, the offeror should be mindful of document preparation efforts for imaging
purposes and storage capacity that will be required to image the proposals and should limit proposal
content to items that provide substance, quality of content, and clarity of information.

To facilitate the evaluation process, the offeror is encouraged to organize their proposal into sections that
correspond with the individual evaluation categories described herein. The offeror is cautioned that it is
the offeror’s sole responsibility to submit information related to the evaluation categories and that the
State of Missouri is under no obligation to solicit such information if it is not included with the proposal.
The offeror’s failure to submit such information may cause an adverse impact on the evaluation of the
proposal.

a. The proposal should be page numbered.

b. The signed page one from the original RFP and all signed amendments should be placed at the
beginning of the proposal.

¢. Each section should be titled with each individual evaluation category and all material related to that
category should be included therein.

d. Each of the following sections should be titled and all material related to that category should be
included therein:

1) Cost

»  Pricing Page
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Page 19
Offeror’s Experience, Reliability, and Expertise of Personnel
e  Exhibit A — Offeror Information
»  Exhibit B — Current/Prior Experience
»  Exhibit C — Expertise of Key Personnel
Method of Performance
e  Exhibit D — Method of Performance
Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)/Women Business Enterprisc (WBE) Participation,
Organizations for the Blind and Sheltered Workshop Preference, and/or Missouri Service-
Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation
¢  Exhibit E — Participation Commitment
¢  Exhibit F — Documentation of Intent to Participate

Miscellaneous Information

s  Exhibit G — Business Entity Certification, Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of
Work Authorization and Documentation

o  Exhibit H — Miscellaneous Information
s  Business Compliance

s  Any other information specifically requested in the RFP as identified below

Questions Regarding the RFP - Except as may be otherwise stated herein, the offeror and the offeror’s
agents (including subcontractors, employees, consultants, or anyone else acting on their behalf) must
direct all of their questions or comments regarding the RFP, the solicitation process, the evaluation, etc.,
to the buyer of record indicated on the first page of this RFP. Inappropriate contacts {0 other personnel
are grounds for suspension and/or exclusion from specific procurements. Offerors and their agents who
have questions regarding this matter should contact the buyer.

d.

The buyer may be contacted via e-mail or phone as shown on the first page, or via facsimile to 573-
526-9816.

Only those questions which necessitate a change to the RFP will be addressed via an amendment to
the RFP. Written records of the questions and answers will not be maintained, Offerors are advised
that any questions received less than ten (10) calendar days prior to the RFP opening date may not be
addressed.

The offeror may contact the Office of Equal Opportunity (OEO) regarding MBE/WBE certification
or subcontracting with MBE/WBE companies.

Competitive Negotiation of Proposals — The offeror is advised that under the provisions of this Request
for Proposal, the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management reserves the right to conduct
negotiations of the proposals received or to award a contract without negotiations. If such negotiations
are conducted, the following conditions shal! apply:

Negotiations may be conducted in person, in writing, or by telephone.



RFP B3Z15159 Page 20

322 Negotiations will only be conducted with potentially acceptable proposals. The Division of Purchasing

3.2.3

324

33

3.3.1

332

34

341

342

and Materials Management reserves the right to limit negotiations to those proposals which received the
highest rankings during the initial evaluation phase. All offerors involved in the negotiation process will
be invited to submit a best and final offer.

Terms, conditions, prices, methodology, or other features of the offeror’s proposal may be subject to
negotiation and subsequent revision. As part of the negotiations, the offeror may be required to submit
supporting financial, pricing and other data in order to allow a detailed evalunation of the feasibility,
reasonableness, and acceptability of the proposal.

The mandatory requirements of the Request for Proposal shall not be negotiable and shall remain
unchanged unless the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management determines that a change in such
requirements is in the best interest of the State of Missouri.

Evaluation and Award Process:

After determining that a proposal satisfies the mandatory requirements stated in the Request for Proposal,
the evaluator(s) shall use both objective analysis and subjective judgment in conducting a comparative
assessment of the proposal in accordance with the evaluation criteria stated below. The contract shall be
awarded to the lowest and best proposal.

"Evililation Criteria Storing Category Maximiiin Potits 7
Cost 90 points
Offeror’s Experience and Reliability and Expertise of Personnel 40 points
Method of Performance 60 points
MBE/WBE Participation 10 points
TOTAL 200 points

After an initial screening process, a question and answer conference or interview may be conducted with
the offeror, if deemed necessary by the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management. In addition,
the offeror may be asked to make an oral presentation of their proposal during the conference.
Attendance cost at the conference shall be at the offeror's expense. All arrangements and scheduling shall
be coordinated by the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management.

a. The state of Missouri may conduct an on-site tour/inspection of the offeror’s proposed food
preparation facility.

Evaluation of Cost:
Pricing — The offeror must provide pricing as required on the Pricing Page.

Objective Evaluation of Cost — The cost evaluation shall be based on the sum of the prices stated on the
Pricing Page using the following quantities for the original and each potential renewal period. In
addition, if the offeror proposed one of the methods requiring state agency pick-up, the state agency costs
for picking up the meals 2 times a day at a cost of $.370 per mile and $11.00 an hour shall be factored
into the cost evaluation calculation by utilizing a MapQuest report identifying the mileage and estimated
travel time,

a. Breakfast—30
b. Lunch-30

¢. Dinner — 30

d. Snack-1

e. The evalvation of cost will include the original contract period and any potential renewal periods.
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f. Cost evaluation points shall be determined from the result of the calculation stated above using the
following formula:

Maximum Cost

— X Evaluation =  Assigned Cost Points
Compared Offeror’s Price points (90)

Lowest Regponsive Offeror’s Price

g. The offeror shall agree and understand that the quantities used in the evaluation of cost are provided
solely to document how cost will be evaluated. The State of Missouri makes no guarantee regarding
the accuracy of the quantities stated nor does the State of Missouri intend to imply that the figures
used for the cost evaluation in any way reflect either actual or anticipated usage.

35 Evaluation of Offeror’s Experience and Reliability and Expertise of Personnel:

3.5.1 Experience and reliability of the offeror’s organization will be considered subjectively in the evaluation
process. Therefore, the offeror is advised to submit information concerning the offeror’s organization and
information documenting the offeror’s experience in past performances, especially those performances
related to the requirements of this RFP. If the offeror is proposing an entity other than the offeror to
perform the required services, the offeror should also submit the information requested for such proposed
subcontractor.

a. Offeror Information — The offeror should provide information about the offeror’s organization on
Exhibit A.

b. Experience - The offeror should provide information related f{o previous and current
services/contracts of the offeror or offeror’s proposed subcontractor where performance was similar
to the required services of this RFP. The information may be shown on Exhibit B or in a siilar
manner.

1) As part of the evaluation process, the State of Missouri may contact the offeror’s references,
including references not listed or identified within the offeror’s proposal but who have current
or previous experiences with the offeror.

2) The offeror shall agree and understand that the State of Missouri is not obligated to contact the
offeror’s references.

3.5.2 The qualifications of the personnel proposed by the offeror to perform the requirements of this RFP,
whether from the offeror’s organization or from a proposed subcontractor, will be subjectively evaluated.
Therefore, the offeror should submit detailed information related to the experience and qualifications,
including education and training, of proposed personnel.

a. Personnel Expertise — The offeror should provide the information requested on Exhibit C for each
key person proposed to provide the services required herein.

1) The information provided should be structured to emphasize relevant qualifications and
experience of the personnel in completing contracts/performing services of a sirmilar size and
scope to the requirements of this RFP.

2) The information submitted should clearly identify previous experience of the person in
performing similar services and should include beginning and ending dates, a description of the
role of the person in such performances, results of the services performed, and whether the
person is proposed for the same services for the State of Missouri.
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3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

3.7

3.7.1

b. Personnel Qualifications — If personnel are not yet hired, the offeror should provide detailed
descriptions of the required employment qualifications; and detailed job descriptions of the position
to be filled, including the type of person proposed to be hired.

Evaluation of Method of Performance:

Proposals will be subjectively evaluated based on the offeror’s plan for performing the requirements of
the RFP. Therefore, the offeror should present information which demonstrates the method or manner in
which the offeror proposes to satisfy these requirements and which confirms the offeror’s ability to satisfy
the requirements. The language of the narrative should be straightforward and limited to facts, solutions
to problems, and plans of action.

Description of Proposed Services — Exhibit D is provided for the offeror’s use in providing information
about the proposed method of performance. In addition, each paragraph within the Contractual
Requirements should be addressed by providing a description of how, when, by whom, with what, to
what degree, why, and where the requirement will be satisfied and otherwise detailing the offeror’s
understanding of the requirements and ability and methodology to successfully perform. When
responding to the appropriate provisions in the Contractual Requirements, the offeror should identify the
paragraph or subparagraph number and then provide the additional elaboration describing the offeror’s
plans for performing or meeting the requirement.

Evaluation of Offeror's Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)/ Women Business Enterprise (WBE)
Participation:

In order for the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management (DPMM) to meet the provisions of
Executive Order 05-30, the offeror should secure participation of certified MBEs and WBEs in providing
the products/services required in this RFP. The targets of participation recomimended by the State of
Missouri are 10% MBE and 5% WBE of the total dollar value of the contract.

a. These targets can be met by a qualified MBE/WBE offeror themselves and/or through the use of
qualified subcontractors, suppliers, joint ventures, or other arrangements that afford meaningful
opportunities for MBE/WBE participation.

b. The services performed or the products provided by MBE/WBEs must provide a commercially
useful function related to the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner that
will constitute an added value to the contract and shall be performed/provided exclusive to the
performance of the contract. Therefore, if the services performed or the products provided by
MBE/WBEs is utilized, to any extent, in the offeror’s obligations outside of the contract, it shali not
be considered a valid added value to the contract and shall not qualify as participation in accordance
with this clause.

¢. In order to be considered as meeting these targets, the MBE/WBEs must be “qualified” by the
proposal opening date (date the proposal is due). (See below for a definition of a qualified
MBE/WBE.)

31.7.2 The offeror’s proposed participation of MBE/WBE firms in meeting the targets of the RFP will be

considered in the evaluation process as specified below:

a. If Participation Meets Target: Offerors proposing MBE and WBE participation percentages that
meet the State of Missouri’s target participation percentage of 10% for MBE and 5% for WBE shall
be assigned the maximum stated MBE/WBE Participation evaluation points.

b. If Participation Exceeds Target: Offerors proposing MBE and WBE participation percentages that
exceed the State of Missouri’s target participation shall be assigned the same MBE/WBE
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3.7.6

Participation evaluation points as those meeting the State of Missouri’s target participation
percentages stated above.

If Participation Below Target: Offerors proposing MBE and WBE participation percentages that are
lower than the State of Missouri’s target participation percentages of 10% for MBE and 5% for
WBE shall be assigned a proportionately lower number of the MBE/WBE Participation evaluation
points than the maxinum MBE/WBE Participation evaluation points.

If No Participation: Offerors failing to propose any commercially useful MBE/WBE participation
shall be assigned a score of 0 in this evaluation category.

MBE/WBE Participation evaluation points shall be assigned using the following formula:

Maximum .
MRBE/WBE Assigned
Offeror’s Proposed MBE % < 10% + WBE % < 5% X Participation MBE/WBE
al 4 = ‘ A
State’s Target MBE % (10) + WBE % (5) Evaluation points Partlc}patlon
(10) points

If the offeror is proposing MBE/WBE participation, in order to receive evaluation consideration for
MBE/WBE participation, the offeror must provide the following information with the proposal.

a.

Participation Commitment — If the offeror is proposing MBE/WBE participation, the offeror must
complete Exhibit E, Participation Commitment, by listing each proposed MBE and WBE, the
committed percentage of participation for each MBE and WBE, and the commercially useful
products/services to be provided by the listed MBE and WBE. If the offeror submittimg the proposal
is a qualified MBE and/or WBE, the offeror must include the offeror in the appropriate table on the
Participation Commitment Form.

Documentation of Intent to Participate — The offeror must either provide a properly completed
Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to Participate Form, signed and dated no earlier than the RFP
issuance date by each MBE and WBE proposed or must provide a letter of intent signed and dated
no earlier than the RFP issuance date by each MBE and WBE proposed which: (1) must describe the
products/services the MBE/WBE will provide and (2) should include evidence that the MBE/WBE
is qualified, as defined herein (i.e., the MBE/WBE Certification Number or a copy of MBE/WBE
cettificate issued by the Missouri OEQ). If the offeror submitting the proposal is a qualified MBE
and/or WBE, the offeror is not required to complete Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to
Participate Form or provide a recently dated letter of intent.

Commitment — If the offeror’s proposal is awarded, the percentage level of MBE/WBE participation
committed to by the offeror on Exhibit E, Participation Commitment, shall be interpreted as a contractual

requirement.

Definition — Qualified MBE/WBE:

a.

In order to be considered a qualified MBE or WBE for purposes of this RFP, the MBE/WBE must
be certified by the State of Missouri, Office of Administration, Office of Equal Opportunity (OEQO)
by the proposal opening date.

MBE or WBE means a business that is a sole proprietorship, partnership, joint venture, or
corporation in which at least fifty-one percent (51%) of the ownership interest is held by minorities
or women and the management and daily business operations of which are controlled by one or more
minorities or women who own it.
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3.7.7

3.8

3.8.1

¢. Minority is defined as belonging to one of the following racial minority groups: African Americans,
Native Americans, Hispanic Americans, Asian Americans, American Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, and
other groups that may be recognized by the Office of Advocacy, United States Small Business
Administration, Washington, D.C.

Resources — A listing of several resources that are available to assist offerors in their efforts to identify
and secure the participation of qualifiecd MBEs and WBEs is available at the website shown below or by
contacting the Office of Equal Opportunity (OEQ) at:

Office of Administration, Office of Equal Opportunity (CEQ)
Harry S Truman Bldg., Room 630, P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0809
Phone: (877) 259-2963 or (573) 751-8130
Fax: (573) 522-8078
Web site: http://oeo.mo.gov

Miscellaneous Submittal Information:

Organizations for the Blind and Sheltered Workshop Preference — Pursuant to section 34.165, RSMo, and
I CSR 40-1.050, a ten (10) bonus point preference shall be granted to offerors including products and/or
services manufactured, produced or assembled by a qualified nonprofit organization for the blind
established pursuant to 41 U.S.C. sections 46 to 48¢ or a sheltered workshop holding a certificate of
approval from the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education pursuant to section 178.920,
RSMo.

a. In order to qualify for the ten bonus points, the following conditions must be et and the following
evidence must be provided:

1) The offeror must cither be an organization for the blind or sheltered workshop or must be
proposing to utilize an organization for the blind/sheltered workshop as a subcontractor and/or
supplier in an amount that must equal the greater of $5,000 or 2% of the total dollar value of the
contract for purchases not exceeding $10 million.

2) The services performed or the products provided by an organization for the blind or sheltered
workshop must provide a commercially useful function related to the delivery of the
contractually-required service/product in a manner that will constitute an added value to the
contract and shall be performed/provided exclusive to the performance of the contract.
Therefore, if the services performed or the products provided by the organization for the blind
or sheltered workshop is utilized, to any extent, in the offeror’s obligations outside of the
contract, it shall not be considered a valid added value to the contract and shall not qualify as
participation m accordance with this clause.

3) If the offeror is proposing participation by an organization for the blind or sheltered workshop,
in order to receive evaluation consideration for participation by the organization for the blind or
sheltered workshop, the offeror must provide the followmg information with the proposal:

* Participation Commitment — The offeror must complete Exhibit E, Participation
Commitment, by identifying the organization for the blind or sheltered workshop, the
amount of participation committed, and the commercially useful products/services to be
provided by the listed organization for the blind or sheltered workshop. If the offeror
submitting the proposal is an organization for the blind or sheltered workshop, the offeror
must be listed in the appropriate table on the Participation Commitment Form.

»  Documentation of Intent to Participate — The offeror must either provide a properly
completed Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to Participate Form, signed and dated no
earlier than the RFP issuance date by the organization for the blind or sheltered workshop



RFP B3Z15159 Page 25

proposed or must provide a recently dated letter of intent signed and dated no earlier than
the RFP issuance date by the organization for the blind or sheltered workshop which: (1)
must describe the products/services the organization for the blind/sheltered workshop will
provide and (2) should include evidence of the organization for the blind/sheltered
workshop qualifications (e.g. copy of certificate or Certificate Number for Missouri
Sheltered Workshop).

NOTE: If the offeror submitting the proposal is an organization for the blind or sheltered
workshop, the offeror is not required to complete Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to
Participate Form or provide a recently dated letter of intent.

A list of Missouri sheltered workshops can be found at the following Internet address:
http://dese. mo.gov/special -education/sheltered-workshops/directories

The websites for the Missouri Lighthouse for the Blind and the Alphapointe Association for the
Blind can be found at the following Internet addresses:
http://www.lhbindustries.com
hitp://www.alphapointe.org

Commitment — If the offeror’s proposal is awarded, the organization for the blind or sheltered
workshop participation committed to by the offeror on Exhibit E, Participation Commitment, shall
be interpreted as a contractual requirement.

3.8.2  Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (SDVEs) — Pursuant to section 34.074, RSMo, and 1 CSR
40-1.050, the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management (DPMM) has a goal of awarding three
(3) percent of all contracts for the performance of any job or service to qualified service-disabled veteran
business enterprises (SDVEs). A three (3) point bonus preference shall be granted to offerors including
products and/or services manufactured, produced or assembled by a qualified SDVE.

d.

In order to qualify for the three bonus points, the following conditions must be met and the following
evidence must be provided:

1) The offeror must either be an SDVE or must be proposing to utilize an SDVE as a
subcontractor and/or supplier that provides at least three percent {3%) of the total contract
value.

2) The services performed or the products provided by the SDVE must provide a commercially
useful function related to the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner
that will constitute an added value to the contract and shall be performed/provided exclusive to
the performance of the contract. Therefore, if the services performed or the products provided
by the SDVE are utilized, to any extent, in the offeror’s obligations outside of the contract, it
shall not be considered a valid added value to the contract and shall not qualify as participation
in accordance with this clause.

3) In order to receive evaluation consideration for participation by an SDVE, the offeror must
provide the following information with the proposal:

= Participation Commitment — The offeror must complete Exhibit E, Participation
Commitment, by identifying each proposed SDVE, the committed percentage of
participation for each SDVE, and the commercially useful products/services to be provided
by the listed SDVE. If the offeror submitting the proposal is a qualified SDVE, the offeror
must be listed in the appropriate table on the Participation Commitment Form.

* Documentation of Intent to Participate — The offeror must cither provide a properly
completed Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to Participate Form, signed and dated no
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carlier than the RFP issuance date by the SDVE or a recently dated letter of intent signed
and dated no earlier than the RFP issuance date by the SDVE which: (1) must describe the
products/services the SDVE will provide and (2) must include the SDV Documents
described below as evidence that the SDVE is qualified, as defined herein.

" Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) Documents — If a participating organization is an SDVE,
unless previously submitted within the past five (5) years to the DPMM, the offeror must
provide the following Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) documents:

v acopy of the SDV’s award letter from the Department of Veterans Affairs or a copy of
the SDV’s discharge paper (DD Form 214, Certificate of Release or Discharge from
Active Duty); and

v’ acopy of the SDV’s documentation certifying disability by the appropriate federal
agency responsible for the administration of veterans’ affairs.

NOTE:

a) Ifthe offeror submitting the proposal is a qualified SDVE, the offeror must include
the SDV Documents as evidence that the offeror qualifies as an SDVE. However,
the offeror is not required to complete Exhibit F, Documentation of Intent to
Participate Form or provide a recently dated letter of intent,

b) If the SDVE and SDV are listed on the following Internet address, the offeror is not
required to provide the SDV Documents listed above.
hittp://content.oa.mo.gov/sites/default/files/sdvelisting.pdf

b. Commitment — If awarded a contract, the SDVE participation committed to by the offeror on Exhibit
E, Participation Commitment, shall be interpreted as a contractual requirement.

c. Definition — Qualified SDVE:

1) SDVE is doing business as 2 Missouri firm, corporation, or individual or maintaining a
Missouri office or place of business, not including an office of a registered agent;

2) SDVE has not less than fifty-one percent (51%) of the business owned by one (1) or more
service-disabled veterans (SDVs) or, in the case of any publicty-owned business, not less than
fifty-one percent (51%) of the stock of which is owned by one (1) or more SDVs;

3) SDVE has the management and daily business operations controlled by one (1) or more SDVs;

4) SDVE has a copy of the SDV’s award letter from the Department of Veterans Affairs or a copy
of the SDV’s discharge paper (DD Form 214, Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active
Duty), and a copy of the SDV’s documentation certifying disability by the appropriate federal
agency responsible for the administration of veterans® affairs; and

5) SDVE possesses the power to make day-to-day as well as major decisions on matters of
management, policy, and operation.

Affidavit of Work Authorization and Documentation — Pursuant to section 285.530, RSMo, if the offeror
meets the  section  285.525, RSMo, definition of a  “business entity”
(http:/fwww . moga.mo.gov/statutes/C200-299/2850000525 HIM), the offeror must affirm the offeror’s
enrollment and participation in the E-Verify federal work authorization program with respect to the
employees hired after enrollment in the program who are proposed to work in cormection with the
services requested herein. The offeror should complete applicable portions of Exhibit G, Business Entity
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3.84

3.85

Certification, Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of Work Authorization. The applicable portions
of Exhibit G must be submitted prior to an award of a contract.

The offeror should complete and submit Exhibit H, Miscellaneous Information.

Business Compliance — The offeror must be in compliance with the laws regarding conducting business in
the State of Missouri. The offeror certifies by signing the signature page of this original document and
any amendment signature page(s) that the offeror and any proposed subcontractors cither are presently in
compliance with such laws or shall be in compliance with such laws prior to any resulting contract award.
The offeror shall provide documentation of compliance upon request by the Division of Purchasing and
Materials Management. The compliance to conduct business in the state shall include, but not necessarily
be limited to:

€.

f.

Registration of ‘business name (if applicable) with the Secretary of State at
http://s0s.mo.gov/business/startBusiness.asp

Certificate of authority to transact business/certificate of good standing (if applicable)
Taxes (e.g., city/county/state/federal)

State and local certifications (e.g., professions/occupations/activities)

Licenses and permits (e.g., city/county license, sales permits)

Insurance (e.g., worker’s compensation/unemployment compensation)

The offeror should refer to the Missouri Business Portal at htip://business.mo.gov for additional
information.
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4. PRICING PAGE

4.1 Food Service for the Hannibal Community Supervision Center — The offeror shall provide a firm,
fixed price for each of the following for the original contract period and a maximum price for each
potential renewal period for providing the services in accordance with the provisions and requirements of
this RFP. All costs associated with providing the required services shall be included in the stated prices.
(C/S code 94701).

Hannibal Community Supervision Center
Original Contract First Renewal Second Renewal
Line Period Period Period
Item Description Firm, Fixed Price Maximum Price Muaximum Price
001 | Breakfast $ 4.97 $ 522 $ 543
Per offender meal Per offender meal Per offender meal
002 | Lunch $ 497 $5.22 § 5.43
Per offender meal Per offender meal Per offender meal
003 | Dinner $4.97 $ 5.22 $ 543
Per offender meal Per offender meal Per offender meal
004 Ig%[edi‘(::ally-Necessary Evening $ .75 $ .75 $ 75
nac Per offender snack | Per offender snack | Per offender snack

4.2 Meal Preparation and Transportation:

42.1  The offeror should place an X in the appropriate space below to indicate the method of preparation and
transportation of the meals proposed by the offeror:

Individual Tray Method with State Agency Pick-up
Bulk Method with State Agency Pick-up
_ X Bulk Method with Contractor Delivery
4.2.2  If the offeror proposed one of the methods requiring state agency pick-up, the offeror should specify the

location of the kitchen where the meals will be prepared. Include complete physical address, including

zZip code.,

Name:

Address:

City/State/Zip:
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EXHIBIT A

OFFEROR INFORMATION

1 The offeror should provide the following information about the offeror’s organization:

d.

Provide a brief company history, including the founding date and number of years in business as currently
constituted.

The Hannibal Area Council of Aging, Inc. dba as the Hannibal Nutrition Cenier was founded in 1990.
Initially started as just a home delivered and congregate meal site through the older American Act of 1965 it
has evolved into a full service senior center. The program has grown initially from providing about 35,000
meals a year to last years’ high of 225,000 meals to all programs. We moved to upgrade our facility in 2008
to increase our ability to provide better services in our current 10,000 square foot facility which is all on one
level. We have a very modern, well equipped kitchen. In order to fund our program we do different
contracts and caterings in the community and we have a very good reputation for it. We currently hold the
contract with the Hannibal Supervision Center for meal service, the Hannibal Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Center and the NEMO AAA Marion County contract for home delivered and congregate meals. Of all meals
served 350 are served to homebound senior citizens. This is our 25" year in business and our business has
grown steadily throughout those years. We provide quality service for the area and good nourishing food.
We are the number one provider of meals for the elderly in Northeast Missouri.

Describe the nature of the offeror’s business, type of services performed, etc. Identify the offeror’s website
address, if any.
The Hannibal Nutrition Center is a 501 C3 nonprofit corporation. Our new mission statement is

11

Nourishing the mind, body and spirit of senior citizens”. We

c.

provide meals for needy senior citizens who are unable to cook for themselves, who cannot afford food and
are homebound. We also provide a congregational setting for seniors to not only come to the center and
eat lunch but provide companionship for them. Along with that we have a full service senior center helping
seniors with Medicare D filing, senior tax credits, receive nutrition information, health screenings and other
areas of help. Since the program is only funded about 30% of our program we must raise additionally about
$225,000 on our own to keep our program poing, Caterings and contracts such as the Hannibal Supervision
Center help us to fund our original mission. Since our food is served to many frail, elderly clients our food is
not only good, home cooking but is of good quality and prepared using excellent sanitation procedures to
ensure the well beings of our clients. Since that is the way we do business those same assurances can be
given to your program as well.

Describe the structure of the organization including any board of directors, partners, top departmental
management, corporate organization, corporate trade affiliations, any parent/subsidiary affiliations with other
firms, etc. We are governed by a 15 member board of directors. The day to day running of the facility an all
aspects of meal preparation are the responsibility of the Execufive Director. The Assistant Director is in
charge of all ordering and taking delivery of products. The current director has been with the center for 24
years and the assistant director has been with the center for 22 years. The kitchen manager has been with the
center for 18 years and is responsible for following all meal plans and overseeing the actual cooking of all
the food. Between the top three positions in the company we have a combined total years of experience just
here at the center of 64 years. This makes makes our board and we hope all that we work for feel that we
have a very competent staff which makes us one tof the best nin center is the state of Missouri. We have no
affliation with any other company. We are a stand alone agency.

Provide a list summarizing pending litigation, any civil or criminal judgments, any bankruptcy proceedings,
etc., that could affect the offeror’s ability to perform. Failure to list such litigation may result in rejection of
the proposal or in termination of any subsequent contract.

There is no pending litigation.

Provide a copy of the offeror’s most recent Health Department Inspection Report.
Copy attached to this proposal.
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. f.

Document the offeror’s financial solvency in a manner that will demonstrate the ability of the offeror to
purchase and prepare meals with payment for such meals made several weeks later. Be sure documentation
submitted is acceptable for public review. Audited financial statements for the last year will provide such
documentation; however, the statements will become public information. If the offeror is a subsidiary, also
provide the documentation for the parent company.

We have enclosed with this proposal a copy of our financial statements. Credit references are available
upon request. By the very nature of our business we must be financially responsible. We are a nonprofit that
counts on the communities support and we take their trust seriously. We pay all bills by the end of the
month following billing and the only debt we have is on our building, which has been valued at nearly 2
million dollars with equipment. Our debt on this building is approiximately $130,000 and we have no other
debt. We supply about 10,000 meals per month for the State of Missouris Home delivered and congregate
meal program. We are monitored yearly from Northeast Missouir Area Agency on Aging for the State of
Missouri.

For the location proposed for the food preparation required herein, provide a listing below of those
clients/accounts from the last three years considered to be the most similar to the state agency’s business and
explain why. Identify in order of size from the largest to the smallest. (add additional rows as necessary),

on Aging, 815 N. Osteopathy,
Kirksville, Mo 63501 1-660-665-
4682

day with
weekend frozen
meals available

Client/Account Name ..
, - Number of General Description
(include contact name/phone #) Beginning & .
.. , . Meals Served {Meals served on-site or catered off
List in order of size from largest Ending Dates AP
Per Day individual meals or bulk, type of me:
to smallest
Northeast Missouri Area Agency | 1990-present About 600 per | Congregate meals served on site a

delivered meals served in clients homes

Hannibal Area Council on
Alcohol and Drug Abuse, 146
Communication Drive, Hannibal,
MO 63401 573-248-1196

2007-present

210 daily-served
365 days a year
2x’s a day

Bulk meals served to their site

Hannibal Supervision Center,
2002 Warren Barrett Dr.,
Hamnibal, MO 63401 573-248-
2450

2007-present

75 meals served
daily-365 days a
year/2 x's a day

Bulk meals served to their site

h. Provide current hours of food service operation for each day of the week:

Day of the Week Personnel Working Hours (?pen for Meals Served
Hours Business
Monday through Friday 430 AM. -530 P M. 6 AM. i1l 3:30 PM 600-1000 per day as
needed
Saturday 2:00 P.M.- 6:00 P.M. On call 24 hours per | 200-1000 as needed
day
Sunday 2:00 P.M.- 6:00 P.M. On call 24 hours per | 200-1000 as needed
day
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Day

Day, Martin Luther Kings
Birthday and Presidents

Holidays (if holiday NewYearsDay,Easter Not open to the public | 200-250 as needed
hours differ, name each Sunday, Memorial Day, | Open from 10:00 A M.

holiday with different July 4™ Labor Day, |til 1:00 PM. for

hours than the above) Christmas Eve, Christmas | programs only

i. Daily Routine/Regular/Daily # Meals Served — Provide the following information for Current Routine (ie:
every day) meal service. Do not include any special events in the numbers provided below. This table is

designed for every day numbers.

# Meals Served at the
offeror’s food preparation

# Meals Served Off-site (ie: catered)

site (Approximate Average per day)
{Approximate Average per day)
Breakfast 40 100
Lunch 200 500
Dinner 75 150

Special Event Information - Identify each “special event” for which meals were served in the past 12 month

period of time and provide additional information stated below for each:

Which Meal and Approx # of Each

Where Served:
/ On-Site . Meal per day:
Event Name/Company v Off Site Delivered 7 E:‘lt:]a;l]clfast
v Off Site Picked up v Dinner
Holy Family Dinner and | Offsite delivered | 450 Dinner
Auction/Janice Rupp 2011-present 1 x
per year.
Reliable Pest Solutions Offsite and onsite | 50-100 Lunch or dinner
2010 through
present
Hannibal Council on Alcohol and | Offsite 2007  to | 40-60 Breakfast, lunch and dinner
Drug Abuse present
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EXHIBIT B

. CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERIENCE

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror and subcontractor’s current/prior experience
considered relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience may not be considered.

T —— — e—
e

146 Communications Drive, Hannibal, Mo 63401

L_ e
Reference Information {Current/Prior Services Performed For:) |
Company
v Street Address
Information:
v' Name

I — —— ———
I(;Iame of l.leference Hannibal Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ompany: I

v' _City, State, Zip J

¥" Phone # 573-248-1196 l

Offeror Name or Subcontractor Name: Hannibal Area Council of Aging dba Hannibal Nutrition
Center
Address of Reference
Reference Contact Person
Traci Clow, Human Resource Director

v E-mail Address

. Dates of Services: 2007-present

If service/contract has
terminated, specify reason:

Dollar Value of Services $240,000 annually L

Description of Services Meals provided to clients in their own setting. Meals are provided 365 days a year
Performed for 3 meals per day.
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Page 33

CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERTENCE

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror and subcontractor’s current/prior experience
considered relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience may not be considered.

Center

Offeror Name or Subcontractor Name:

e
Name of Reference

Company:

Hannibal Supervision Center

Hannibal Area Council of Aging dba Hannibal Nutrition

l Reference Information (Current/Prior Services Performed For:) I

e ———————_—

Address of Reference
Company

v Street Address

v City, State, Zip

2002 Warren Barrett Drive
Hannibal, MO 63401

|
|

Reference Contact Person
Information:

v" Name

v" Phone #

v E-mail Address

Jill Chandler
573-248-2450

. Dates of Services:

2007-present

If service/contract has
? terrminated, specify reason:

Dollar Value of Services

§ 108,000 annually

i Description of Services
Performed

Meals provided to clients in their own setting. Meals are provided 365 days a year

for 3 meals per day.
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EXHIBIT B

. CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERIENCE

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror and subcontractor’s current/prior experience
considered relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience may not be considered.

Offeror Name or Subcontractor Name: Hannibal Area Council of Aging dba Hannibal Nutrition “

Center

— e ]
Reference Information (Current/Prior Services Performed For:)

v —
p——

i
Name of Reference Reliable Pest Solutions

Company:

Address of Reference

Company 3104 Hwy M
v" Street Address Hannibal, MO

v City, State, Zip

Reference Contact Person

Information: Michael or Carol Scholes, Owners

v’ Name

v Phone # 573-221-3690

v" E-mail Address T
. Dates of Services: 2008-present f

If service/contract has

terminated, specify reason: “

Dollar Value of Services Varies by requests.

Description of Services

Performed Catering as needed
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EXHIBIT B

. CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERIENCE

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror and subcontractor’s current/prior experience
considered relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience may not be considered.

m -
Offeror Name or Subcontractor Name: Hannibal Area Council of Aging dba Hannibal Nutrition
Center l

Reference Information (Current/Prior Services Performed For:) I

I(‘:Jame of l.leference Early Bird Kiwanis
ompany: '
|

Address of Reference
Company P.0. Box 1233
v" Street Address Hannibal, MO 63401
v City, State, Zip
Reference Contact Person
Information: Roy Hark, Vice President
v' Name
v Phone # 573-221-3511
v E-mail Address
. Dates of Services: 1996- to present : 1

If service/contract has
terminated, specify reason:

Dollar Value of Services Approximately $10.000 per year

Description of Services
Performed

Breakfast every Thursday morning I

— =—
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EXHIBIT B

CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERIENCE

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror and subcontractor’s current/prior experience
considered relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience rnay not be considered.

—

Offeror Name or Subcontractor Name: Hannibal Area Council of Aging dba Hannibal Nutrition

Center

Reference Information (Current/Prior Services Performed For:)

Name of Reference
Company:

Evening Kiwanis

Address of Reference
Company

v Street Address

v City, State, Zip

P.O. Box 567
Hannibal, Mo 63401

Reference Contact Person
Information:

¥ Name

¥" Phone #

v E-mail Address

Bill Webber
373-221-9322

.“ Dates of Services:

2009

{

If service/contract has

terminaied, specify reason:

Dollar Value of Services

Approximately $18.000 per year

Description of Services
Performed

Dinner every Monday night.

—

——
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EXHIBIT C

!
. /g
- EXPERTISE OF KEY PERSONNEL

{Copy and complete this table for each key person proposed)

Title of Position: Executive Director

Name of Person:

Debbie Catlett

Educational Degree (s): include
college or university, major, and dates

High School Graduate 1971 Classes at John Wood Community
College

License(s)/Certification(s), #(s),
expiration date(s), if applicable:

Licensed Realtor since 1938
Food Service and Sanitation Certificate for Food Managers
CPR/First Aid License

Specialized Training Completed.
Include dates and documentation of
completion:

24 years of Food Service at HNC , menu planner for all meals up to
1000 daily. Certified Food Safety course graduate. Certified to teach
food sanitation to employees.

# of years experience in area of
service proposed to provide:

27 years of food service

Describe person’s relationship to
offeror. If employee, # of years. If
subcontractor, describe other/past

. *| working relationships

Have been the Executive Director for Hannibal Nutrition Center for 24
years. Have grown the program from 35,000 meals to nearly 225,000
meals per year.

Describe this person’s responsibilities
over the past 12 months.

Totally responsible for day to day management of HNC and all facets
of the program and its contracts. Includes all HR, menu planming,
grant writing, contract writing, fund raising, and payroll. All menus are
planned by ED then submitted to dictician for anyalysis making sure
we meet all requirements.

Previous employer(s), positions, and
Dates

Hannibal Public Schools Food Service Worker 1980-1984
Reliable Termite and Pest Control-Scheduler Associate 1988-1989
Peters Heating and Air Conditioning Head Bookkeeper 1989-1990

1dentify specific information about
experience in:

Clearly identify the experience, provide dates, describe the person’s
role and extent of involvement in the experience

v" Supervising food service personnel

24 years of supervising and training food service workers in meal
preparation and sanitation

v Preparing meals

Ex. Dir. Is involved in actually preparing, supervising and making sure
all aspects of contracts are fulfilled. This is a hands on operation with
high quality of finished product mandated * -

v"  Transporiing or preparing meals for
fransport

Ex. Dir, Asst. Director, Kitchen Manager or Lead Cooks are always
present for all handling, cooking or delivery of meals.

Staffing Methodology

Describe the person’s planned
. duties/role proposed herein

Will do all menu planning that will then be submitted to a dietician to
make sure all nutritional guidelines are met. Will do all paperwork
involved in billing along with the Asst. Director, May cook or deliver
meals as necessary. Will handle all calls and deal with all issues that
arise from this contract.

Specify the approximate number of
hours per month this person is
proposed for services

60 hrs per month
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EXHIBIT C

EXPERTISE OF KEY PERSONNEIL,

(Copy and complete this table for each key person proposed)

Title of Position:_Assistant Director

Name of Person:

Margee Tucker

Educational Degree (s): include
college or university, major, and dates

High School Graduate
2 years class at Culver Stockton College

License(s)/ Certification(s), #(s),
expiration date(s), if applicable:

Food Service and Sanitation Certificate for Food Managers
CPR/First Aid License

Specialized Training Completed.
Include dates and documentation of
completion:

22 years of food service trainings attended, menu planning for seniors
and handicapped, disabled individuals, Food safety course graduate.
Orders all food using a weekly competitive price bidding. Deals with
4 companies to get the best pricing so that we are able to get the best
food for the best price possible. Supervises all volunteers at the center.
Works with kitchen manager to hold pricing firm.

# of years experience in area of
service proposed to provide:

22 years of experience with HNC

Describe person’s relationship to
offeror. If employee, # of years. If
subcontractor, describe other/past
working relationships

Will work in the Executive Directors absence to fulfill all requirements
of any contract. Is trained to handle all responsibilities. Understands
how important each contract is to the financial well being of the center
and will do whatever it takes to see that all contract requirements are
met

Describe this person’s responsibilifies
over the past 12 months.

Totally responsible for day to day management of the center in the
Executive Directors absence. Does all billing and paperwork involved
in Medicaid meal program. Ensures and makes referrals to all
agencies for the needs of the clients. Assists with all fund raising
opportunities of the center. Ensures all routes of delivery of foods are
correct and that all clients problems are discussed daily. She is the
drivers direct supervisor.

Previous employer(s), positions, and
Dates

Worked in childcare during her school years. Came o work for the
center just out of college.

Identify specific information about
experience in:

Clearly identify the experience, provide dates, describe the person’s
role and extent of involvement in the experience

v Supervising food service personnel

22years experience

v"  Preparing meals

Personally can lead entire meal preparation and have assisted
Executive Director in hiring and training all cooks for HNC

¥ ‘Transporting or preparing meals for
iransport

Will be personally responsible for any meal prep or transport along
with Executive Director, Kitchen Manager or lead cooks.

Staffing Methodology

Describe the person’s planned
duties/role proposed herein

Will take the daily meal counts, help with billing, assist in questions or
issues, coordinate all ordering and inventory and assist with meal prep
as necessary,

Specify the approximate number of
hours per month this person is
proposed for services

60 hrs per month
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EXHIBIT C

EXPERTISE OF KEY PERSONNEL

(Copy and complete this table for each key person proposed)

Title of Position: _Kitchen Manager

Name of Person:

Angie Cole

Educational Degree (s): include
college or university, major, and dates

High School Graduate

License(s)/Certification(s), #(s),
expiration date(s), if applicable:

Food Service and Sanitation Certificate for Managers
CPR/First Aid License

Specialized Training Completed.
Include dates and documentation of
completion:

24 years of food service/1% with this facility. Assists Executive
Director with all meal planning for senior program for 700 meals daily.
Food safety course graduate. Has complete management of kitchen
staff and works side by side with the Executive director for all
caterings or other contracts.

# of years experience in area of
service proposed to provide:

24 years

- Describe person’s relationship to

offeror. If employee, # of years. If
subcontractor, describe other/past
working relationships

Angie has been our kitchen manager for 19 years. She brought with
her a vast knowledge of experience from her previous jobs such as
working in the canneries of Alaska and working as a head cook for
Wendy’s Food Chain. She works well independently or as a part of a
team. She takes great pride in her work.

Describe this person’s responsibilities
over the past 12 months.

She is the kitchen manager and leads and schedules for up to 17
employees. Since she also assists with training new cooks she can fill
in on any position. She puts together all orders for the Assistant
Director to place for competitive bids. She is responsible for all food

- Previous employer(s), positions, and

Dates

temperatures, food safety and that record keeping.

Wendys’ Restaurant 1994-1995
Canneries in Alaska 1990-1995

Identify speciﬁé information about
experience in:

Clearly identify the experience, provide dates, describe the person’s
role and extent of involvement in the experience

v" Supervising food service personnel

Last 19 years has been for HNC supervising her food service workers,
training food safety and sanitation compliance,

¥ Preparing meals

Personally can lead entire meal preparation and have assisted
Executive Director in hiring and training all cooks.

v" Transporting or preparing meals for
transport

Will be personally involved in all aspects of this food service just as on
all meals prepared now at the center and in all caterings or outside
contracts.

Staffing Methodology

Describe the person’s planned
duties/role proposed herein

Kitchen Manager will be responsible for scheduling the cooks for
service, responsible along with the Executive Director and Assistant
Director for being sure all food is nutritious, counts are correct, portion
size is correct and all menus adhered to.

Specify the approximate number of
hours per month this person is
proposed for services

50 hours per month.
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EXHIBIT C

EXPERTISE, OF KEY PERSONNEI,

(Copy and complete this table for each key person proposed)

Title of Position: _ Kitchen Leads

Name of Person:

At present time: Page Garner, Lisa Forshee and Cheryl Watts

Educational Degree (s): include
college or university, major, and dates

All have high School educations

License(s)/Certification(s), #(s),
expiration date(s), if applicable:

Food sanitation Certificates, CPR/First Aid Certiied

Specialized Training Completed.
Include dates and documentation of
completion:

All have been trined in food sanitation and hold food sanitation
license

# of years experience in area of
service proposed to provide:

22 years of combined food service

Describe person’s relationship to
offeror. If employee, # of years, If
subcontractor, describe other/past
working relationships

These cooks help on weekends as lead cooks to ensure safety,
nutrition, portion control and compliance issues as needed.

Describe this person’s responsibilities
over the past 12 months.

All are involved in meal prep and delivery of all current programs

Previous employer(s), positions, and
Dates

All have come from food service backgrounds.

Identify specific information about
experience in:

Clearly identify the experience, provide dates, describe the person’s
role and extent of involvement in the experience

v Supervising food service personnel

‘These workers all come from a food service background and are
extremely well versed in foed cooking, sanitation and compliance.
They assist daily with food preparation and can fill in for the kitchen
manager as necessary. They work their way up to be Leads on
specified contracts

v Preparing meals

These lead cooks are able to not only take over for the kitohen
manager they are capable of stepping in for the manager and preparing
all daily food for up to 1000 meals or more.

- ¥ Transporting or preparing meals for
transport

They along with any other kitchen staff are trained to safely transport
and prepare all meals. They supervise other kitchen staff as rniecessary
in the safe handling and good cooking methods for all contracts.

Staffing Methodology

Describe the person’s planned
duties/role proposed herein

They are responsible for the shift they are working to ensure good fog’
product, food safety and proper delivery temperatures.

Specify the approximate number of
hours per month this person is
proposed for services

40 per month per Lead of 3
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EXHIBIT D

METHOD OF PERFORMANCE

The offeror should present a written plan for performing the requirements specified in this Request for Proposal. In
presenting such information, the offeror should specifically address each of the following issues:

The offeror should indicate the best time of day for the state agency to contact the offeror to provide the meal
count for the next day. We would like to have the meal count by noon proceeding the next day count.
Additionally, as in the past, we will provide for the Hannibal Supervision Center a list of all personal cell phone
numbers that correspond with scheduled workers so that they may call to change counts or let us know of any
problems they may need taken care of. Also the Executive Director and Assistant Director’s numbers are on the
list so that they may immediately address any issues that the Supervision Center may have. We may be reached
daily also at 573-221-4488 or fax at 573-221-0265.

The offeror should submit 4 sample monthly menu, including beverages and portion sizes, which documents
compliance with the menu and portion sizes required in the RFP.
These are attached for review.

The offeror should indicate any special accommodations that the offeror could provide at the same per meal price
for special dietary needs (e.g., low fat, low cholesterol, low sodium, diabetic, vegetarian, etc.). If available, the
offeror should indicate examples of the type and/or degree of special meals that could be provided at the same per
meal price.
We will offer low fat, low sodium, diabetic and vegetarian meals at the same price as bid. We will not offer a
peanut free meal at all and we will provide a gluten free or low carbohydrate meal for $2.00 additional per
meal.

The offeror should provide a complete list of grades and qualities of foods to be utilized.

¥ood ifem MlmmumR(jrzg-e;’(?uahtv Grade/Quality Proposed by Offeror
Canned fruits Grade B Grade B or better
Canned vegetables Grade B Grade B or Better
Dairy products Grade A Grade A
Eggs U.5.D.A. Grade A (medium) | USDA Grade A (medium to large)
Fresh produce & fruits #1 quality #1 Quality
Frozen Foods
Beef U.5.D.A, select U.8.D.A. Select
Ground Beef U.S.D.A, Select 80% lean, U.5.D.A., Select
| Poultry US.D.A. Grade 1 U.S.D.A. Grade 1
Fish US Grade A U.S. Grade A

5. The offeror should attach samples of some of the proposed recipes.

These are attached for review.
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6. In the preparation of the meals, the offeror should identify the techniques proposed to keep hot foot hot and cold
food cold.

All butk foods will be transported in steam table pans to fit your steam table. They will be lidded and put in
insulated Cambros to ride and be delivered to your facility %2 mile from our center. Every hot food will be
cooked to 165 degrees or higher. All cold foods will be kept cold between 35-40 degrees at our center, then
lidded and transferred to your center in insulated cold carriers and driven to your facility which is %2 mile
from our center. All food will be cooked and transferred immediately upon completion and at required times
to your facility as per contract. Your staff will be expected to have your steam table on and ready to accept
our hot food to keep it hot for serving.

7. Based on the method of meal preparation and transportation proposed by the offeror, the offeror should describe
the process that will be followed and the number of personnel that shall be used for performing the requirements.

v

v

Provide details of how each step will be accomplished such as assembly line, timing, and a description of
beverage serving containers, etc.

If a bulk method is proposed, the offeror should include the specifications (and attach a picture/description)
for the hot food serving pans and all other serving containers. Describe plans for assisting the state agency
with portion control.

Indicate the plans for recording of temperatures of meals.

If proposing delivery, provide details regarding how delivery will be handled, equipment that shall be used,
etc.

We are already trained in method of assembly of meals with 24 years of experience in this line of work. We
provide 350-400 home delivered meals to frail clients and additionally up to 800 other meals per day. We
have never in 24 years of service had one foodborme illness reported. We are used to keeping detailed times
and temperatures and accurately meeting timing guidelines as required on our contract with Northeast
Missouri Area Agency on Aging for the State of Missouri. Beverage contaimers will be 5 gallon Gott coolers
or similar style of drink coolers. Dispsable cups will be provided for drinks. Milk for breakfast and dinner
will be served in one gallon containers with instructions for portion control and delivered fresh from our
cooler on a daily basis. Lunch milk will be offered in either 8 oz, containers for the client who leave your
center at lunch time or the gallons already there and delivered in the same manner as the other milk. Lunches
will be cold lunch served in individual bags so portion control is apparent by individual packed bags.
Breakfast and supper will be prepared fresh and delivered at time designated by contract.

All meals delivered in bulk will be covered additionally with foil. As we currently do all foil is written on
with what is in the pan, the portion size and appropriate sized utensils to serve it with. All are self-
explanatory but are discussed with staff upon delivery. Our steam table pans that we use are compatible and
slide easily mto the steam table that you currently have.

All meal temperatures are taken when we load the food into insulated carriers at the center and temperatures
recorded at that point. Again temperatures are taken when they are delivered to your facility. This ensures
that all food is safe and cooked and served at proper temperatures.

All foods will be cooked fresh daily and delivered fresh daily. All foods will be cooked to appropriate
temperatures and held at that temperature or higher until delivery at your door. Breakfast and dinner will be
served in bulk and lunch will be a sack meal. All food will be delivered to your door in our enclosed van
specifically bought for food delivery service only. All food will be delivered to your door with written
instructions on appropriate portion size. All hot food will be delivered in insulated carriers in steam table
pans that fit your steam table. Food will be delivered at your door at times specified in this contract and can
be changed upon your request. Special hours of delivery may be worked out on holidays that is agreeable to
all staff and center.
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8. Organizational Chart — The offeror should provide an organizational chart showing the staffing and lines of
authority for the key personnel to be used. The organizational chart should include (1) The relationship of service
personnel to management and support personnel, (2) The names of the personnel and the working titles of each,
and (3) Any proposed subcontractors including management, supervisory, and other key personnel. The
organizational chart should outline the team proposed for this project and the relationship of those team members
to each other and to the management structure of the offeror’s organization.

Organizational chart is provided in this contract. We have a very close working relationship with all our
employees. In addition, we provide to the Supervision Center a list of all employees confidential phone
numbers and a schedule of all workers in a lead position for everyday so that they may call that person on
duty or they may call the Executive Director, Assistant Director or Kitchen Manager at any time. We have
meetings with leads cooks and trainings to ensure that they know what their responsibilities are and what to
do in case of any issues that may arise.

9. Along with a detailed organizational chart, the offeror should describe the following:

v How services of the contract will be managed, controlled, and supervised in order to ensure satisfactory
contract performance,

Holding the current contract with the Hannibal Supervision Center since 2007 we want you to know we take
this contract very seriously, The money we make for these meals help to provide funding for our senior
citizen meals that are homebound and keep our center running. This reminds us to use utmost care and
quality to retain these contracts. The contract is managed by the Executive Director with staff training on
handling and preparation of all products. Detailed records are kept of inventory, time management, training,
temperature controls and all other items dealing with this contract. Monthly meetings, at a minimum, confirm
and review all of any perceived problems with the Supervision Center. Any reported issue is dealt with all
staff on an immediate basis. Hannibal Nutrition Center will purchase and pay for all food and supplies and
the Hannibal Supervision Center will not be responsible for any bills outside of their normal contracted price
per meal. Hannibal Nutrition Center will maintain a high level of food preparation methods, services, storage
facilities and will on a continuing basis maintain high levels of sanitation, in accordance with State, Federal
and local laws and regulations regarding food service.

v Total Personnel Resources — The offeror should provide information that documents the depth of resources to

ensure completion of all requirements on time and on target. If the offeror has other ongoing contracts that
also require personnel resources, the offeror should document how sufficient resources will be provided to the
State of Missouri.
We have worked hard at maintain a full staff that is very well versed on all aspects of properly providing
these meals. To add to the continuum of care plan for the Suoervision Center there are at least 6 trained lead
staff on duty on rotating basis days to ensure that no meal is delivered late or sub- standard in care or taste.
They work well with all staff to ensure quality, safety and care of every meal. In addition between the 3
executive staff there are 68 years of food service background with 65 of those years being at this facility.

10. Provide a staffing schedule for the services proposed herein. Identify the personnel and hours each person will
work for each day of the week.

Staff specifically are dedicated to the breakfast meal from 4:30 AM to 8:30 AM, Monday through Friday.
Also, the staff is dedicated to the hours of 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM 7 Days a week and staff support for dinner.
Saturday and Sunday momning hours are as needed. These hours are a minimum of 6 hours per weekend for
breakfast. We also have key staff that support these meals to set up and ensure food is prepped as necessary,
and who works with the Lead cooks to produce daily meals taking 40 hours per week.
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Provide a description of the proposed services that will be performed and/or the proposed products
that will be provided by Missourians and/or Missouri products.

We will provide from Missouri workers a 20 day meal cycle that is approved for the Supervision
Center 7 days a week and 3 meals per day. The effect of providing these meals is the net income
from this contract will help to keep senior meals for the homebound going.

Provide a description of the economic impact returned to the State of Missouri through tax revenue
obligations. None

Provide a description of the company’s economic presence within the State of Missouri (e.g., type of
facilities: sales offices; sales outlets; divisions; manufacturing; warehouse; other), including Missouri
employee statistics. The Hannibal Nutrition Center has been a growing business for 24 years
providing jobs for 24-30 employees. We have held the Hannibal Supervision Center’s contract since
its inception of the new facility in 2007. We have maintained a great working relationship with their
staff and wish to continue it.

We have 24 employees that benefit from the contracts we hold in receiving payroll from this business.
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EXHIBIT E

. PARTICIPATION COMMITMENT

Minority _Business Enterprise/Women Business Eaterprise (MBE/WBE) andfor Organization for the
Blind/Sheltered Workshop and/or Service-Disabled Veteran_ Business Enterprise (SDVE) Participation
Commitment — If the offeror is committing to participation by or if the offeror is a qualified MBE/WBE and/or
organization for the blind/sheltered workshop and/or a qualified SDVE, the offeror must provide the required information
in the appropriate table(s) below for the organization proposed and must submit the completed exhibit with the offeror’s
proposal.

For Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) and/or Woman Business Enterprise (WBE) Participation, if proposing an entity
certified as both MBE and WBE, the offeror must either (1) enter the participation percentage under MBE or WBLE, or
must (2) divide the participation between both MBE and WBE. If dividing the participation, do not state the total
participation on both the MBE and WBE Participation Commitment tables below. Instead, divide the total participation as
proportionately appropriate between the tables below.

MBE Participation Coramitment Table
(The services peiformed or the products provided by the listed MBE must provide a commercially useful function related to
the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner that will constitute an added value to the contract and
shall be performed/provided exclusive to the performance of the contract.)

Committed Description of Products/Services to be Provided by

Percentage of Listed MBE
Name of Each Qualified Minority Participation The offeror should also include the paragraph
Business Enterprise (MBE) for Each MBE number(s) from the RFP which requires the
Proposed (% of the Actal | product/service the MBE is proposed to perform and
. Total Contract |} describe how the proposed product/service constitutes
N Value) added value and will be exclusive to the contract.
1. T Product/Service(s) proposed:
% | R Varagraph Referenaes,
aragraph References:

!
\
2. f\ \ t\ Product/Service(s) proposed:
A
P \
Voo

U0 LTI LTy AT T
RFP Paragraph References:
3. Product/Serviee(s) proposed:
R R bRt L L EEELRE LR R Rt
RFP Paragraph References:
4, Product/Service(s) proposed:
A P P

RFP Paragraph References:
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EXHIBIT E, continued

WRBE Participation Commitment Table
{The services performed or the products provided by the listed WBE must provide a commercially useful function related to
the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner that will constitute an added value to the contract and
shall be performed/provided exclusive to the performance of the contract.)

Committed Description of Products/Services to be Provided by

Percentage of Listed WBE
Name of Each Qualified Women Participation The offeror should also include the paragraph
Business Enterprise (WBE) for Each WBE number(s) from the RFP which requires the
proposed (% of the Actual | product/service the WBE is proposed to perform and
Total Contract | describe how the proposed product/service constitutes
Valuc) added value and will be exclusive to the contract.
1. Preduct/Service(s) proposed:
O/ e e e e em et m e mmm e mmmmmm e mme—mmm e mme——m——————
% RFP Paraoraph References:
2, Product/Service(s) proposed:
O/ | o o e e e i emmm—mmmcmm——— =
% RFP Paragraph References:
3, Product/Service(s) proposed:
O/ | e e e e e e e e e et b rE e, ———m ==
% REP Paragraph References:
4, Product/Service(s) proposed:
% _________________________________________________________________

REP Paragraph References:

Total WBE Percentage: A

‘Organization for the Blind/Sheltered Workshop Commitment Table

(The services performed or the products provided by the listed Organization for the Blind/ Sheltered Workshop must pmwde
a commercially useful function related to the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner that will
constitute an added value to the contract and shall be performed/provided exclusive 10 the performance of the contract.)

Description of Products/Services to be Provided by

Listed Organization for the Blind/Sheltered

Committed Workshop
Name of Organization for the Participation The offeror should also include the paragraph
Blind or Sheltered Workshop ($ amount or % of number(s) from the REP which requires the
Proposed total value of product/service the organization for the
contract) blind/sheltered workshop is proposed to perform and

describe how the proposed product/service constifutes
added valie and will be exclusive to the contract.
1. Product/Service(s) proposed:

RFP Paragraph References:

2. Product/Service(s) proposed:

REP Paragraph References:
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EXHIBIT E. continued

SDVE Participation Commitment Table

(The services performed or the products provided by the listed SDVE must provide a commercially useful function related to
the delivery of the contractually-required service/product in a manner that will constitute an added value to the contract and
shall be performed/provided exclusive to the performance of the contract.)

Committed Description of Products/Services to be Provided by

Percentage of Listed SDVE
Name of Each Qualified Service- Participation The offeror should also inchide the paragraph
Disabled Veteran Business for Fach SDVE number(s) from the RFP which requires the

Enterprise (SDVE) Proposed (% of the Actual | product/service the SDVE is proposed to perform and
Total Contract | describe how the proposed product/Service constitiites
Value) added value and will be exclusive to the contract.

1. Product/Service(s) proposed:

S N
REP Paragraph References:

2. Product/Service(s) proposed:

S T e
° I'REP Paragraph References:

Total SDVE Percentage: o
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EXHIBIT F

. DOCUMENTATION OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE

If the offeror is proposing to include the participation of a Minority Business Enterprise/Women Business Enterprise
(MBE/WBE) and/or Organization for the Blind/Sheltered Workshop and/or qualified Service-Disabled Veteran Business
Enterprise (SDVE) in the provision of the products/services required in the RFP, the offeror must either provide a recently
dated letter of intent, signed and dated no earlier than the RFP issuance date, from each organization documenting the
following information, or complete and provide this Exhibit with the offeror’s proposal.

~ Copy This Form For Each Organization Proposed ~

Qfferor Name:

This Section To Be Completed by Participating Organization:

By completing and signing this form, the undersigned hereby confirms the intent of the mumed participating orgunization fo provide the productsfservices identified
heretn for the offeror identified above.

Indicate appropriate business classification(s):
MBE WBE Organization for the Blind Sheltered Workshop SDVE
Name of Organization:
(Name of MBE, WBE, Organization for the Blind, Sheltered Workshop, or SDVE}

Contact Name: Email;
Address (If SDVE, provide Phone #:

O Address): n
City: LN : k Fax #:
State/Zip: Vil (N Certification #
SDVE’s Website v 3 Certification {or attach copy of certification)
Address: Expiration

Date:

Service-Disabled SDV’s
Veteran’s (SDV) Name: Signature:
(Please Print}

PRODUCTS/SERVICES PARTICIPATING ORGANIZATION AGREED TO PROVIDE

Describe the products/services you (as the participating organization) have agreed to provide:

Authorized Signature;

Authorized Signature of Participating Organization Date
(MBE, WBE, Organization for the Blind, Sheltered Workshop, or (Dated no earlier than
SDVE) the RFP issuance date)
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EXHIBIT F, continued

. DOCUMENTATION OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE

SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (SDVE)

If a participating organization is an SDVE, unless the Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) documents were previously
submitted within the past five (5) years to the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management (DPMM), the offeror
must provide the following SDV documents:

¢ acopy of the SDV’s award letter from the Departinent of Veterans Affairs or a copy of the SDV’s discharge
paper (DD Form 214, Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active Duty), AND

¢ acopy of the SDV’s documentation certifying disability by the appropriate federal agency responsible for the
administration of veterans’ affairs.

(NOTE: The SDV’s award letter, the SDV’s discharge paper, and the SDV’s documentation certifying disability shall
be considered confidential pursuant to subsection 14 of section 610.021, RSMo.)

The offeror should check the appropriate statement below and, if applicable, provide the requested information.

(3 No, 1 have not previously submitted the SDV documents specified above to the DPMM and therefore have
enclosed the SDV documents.

(3 Yes, I previously submitted the SDV documents specified above within the past five (5) years to the DPMM.

. Date SDV Documents were Submitted:

Previous Proposal/Contract Number for Which the SDV Documents were Submitted:
(if applicable and known)

(NOTE: If the proposed SDVE and SDV are listed on the DPMM SDVE database located at
http://content.oa.mo.cov/sites/defauli/files/sdvelisting pdf, then the SDV documents have been submitted to the DPMM
within the past five [5] years. However, if it has been determined that an SDVE at any time no longer meets the
requirements stated above, the DPMM will remove the SDVE and associated SDV from the database.)

SDV Documents - Verification Completed By:

Buyer Date
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EXHIBIT G

. BUSINESS ENTITY CERTIFICATION, ENROLLMENT DOCUMENTATION.
AND AFFIDAVIT OF WORK AUTHORIZATION

BUSINESS ENTITY CERTIFICATION:
The offeror must certify their current business status by completing either Box A or Box B or Box C on this
Exhibit.

BOX A: To be completed by a non-business entity as defined below.

BOXB: To be completed by a business entity who has not yet completed and submitted docurnentation
pertaining to the federal work authorization program as described at
http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm.

To be completed by a business entity who has current work authorization documentation on file with
a Missouri state agency including Division of Purchasing and Materials Management.

&=

(8,4

Q

Business entity, as defined in section 285.525, RSMo, pertaining to section 285.530, RSMo, is any person or group of persons performing or
engaging in any activity, enterprise, profession, or occupation for gain, benefit, advantage, or livelihood. The term “business entity™ shall include
but noi be limited to self-employed individuals, partnerships, corporations, contractors, and subcontractors. The term “business entity” shall include
any business entity that possesses a business permit, license, or tax certificate issued by the state, any business entity that is exempt by law from
obtaining such a business permit, and any business entity that is operating unlawfully without such a business permit. The term “business entity”
shall not include a self-employed individual with no employees or entities utilizing the services of direct sellers as defined in subdivision (17) of
subsection 12 of section 288.034, RSMo.

Note: Regarding governmental entities, business entity includes Missouri schools, Missouri universities (other than stated in Box C), out of state
agencies, out of state schools, out of state universities, and political subdivisions. A business entity does not include Missouri state agencies and
federal government entities.

BOX A - CURRENTLY NOT A BUSINESS ENTITY

I certify that v\ % {Company/Individual Name) DOES NOT CURRENTLY MEET
the definition of a business entity, as defined in section 285.525, RSMo pertaining to section 285.530, RSMo
as stated above, because: (check the applicable business status that applies below)

[l-Tama self-employed individual with no employees; OR

[1- The company that I represent employs the services of dircct sellers as defined in subdivision
p
(17} of subsection 12 of section 288.034, RSMo.

I certify that I am not an alien unlawfully present in the United States and if
(Company/Individual Name) is awarded a contract for the services requested herein under

(RYP Number) and if the business status changes during the life of the contract to become a business entity as
defined in section 285.525, RSMo pertaining to section 285.530, RSMo then, prior to the performance of any
services as a business entity, (Company/Individual Name) agrees to complete Box
B, comply with the requirements stated in Box B and provide the Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management with all documentation required in Box B of this exhibit.

Authorized Representative’s Name (Please Print) Authorized Representative’s Signature

Company Name (if applicable) Date
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"omplete the following if you DO NOT have the E-Verify documentation and a current Affidavit of Work
Authorization already on file with the State of Missouri. If completing Box B, do not complete Box C.)

BOX B - CURRENT BUSINESS ENTITY STATUS

1 certify that (Business Entity Name) MEETS the definition of a business entity as
defined in section 285.525, RSMo periaining to section 285.530.

°-

Authorized Business Entity Representative’s Authorized Business Entity
Name (Please Print) Representative’s Signature
Business Entity Name Date

E-Mail Address

As a business entity, the offeror must perform/provide each of the following. The offeror should check each to
verify completion/submission of all of the following:

Earoll and participate in the E-Verify federal work authorization program (Website:
http://www.dhs. gov/files/programs/ge _1185221678150.shtm; Phone: 888-464-4218; Email; ¢-
verify@dhs.gov) with respect to the employees hired afier enrollment in the program who are
proposed to work in connection with the services required herein;

AND

Provide documentation affirming said company’s/individual’s enrollment and participation in the E-
Verify federal work authorization program. Documentation shall include EITHER the E-Verify
Employment Eligibility Verification page listing the offeror’s name and company ID OR a page from
the E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)) listing the offeror’s name and the MOU
signature page completed and signed, at minimum, by the offeror and the Department of Homeland
Security — Verification Division. If the signature page of the MOU lists the offeror’s name and
company I1), then no additional pages of the MOU must be submitted;

AND

Submit a completed, notarized Affidavit of Work Authorization provided on the next page of this
Exhibit.
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EXHIBIT G, continned

‘F FIDAVIT OF WORK AUTHORIZATION:

The offeror who meets the section 285.525, RSMo, definition of a business entity must complete and return the following
Affidavit of Work Authorization.

Comes now (Name of DBusiness Entity Authorized Representative) as
(Position/Title) first being duly sworn on my oath, affirm (Business
Entity Name) is enrolled and will continue to participate in the E-Verify federal work authorization program with respect
to employees hired after enrollment in the program who are proposed to work in connection with the services related to
contract(s) with the State of Missouri for the duration of the contract(s), if awarded in accordance with subsection 2 of
section 285.530, RSMo. 1 also affirm that (Business Entity Name) does not and will not
knowingly employ a person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted services provided under the
confract(s) for the duration of the contract(s), if awarded.

In Affirmation thereof, the facts stated above are true and correct. (The undersigned understands that false statements
made in this filing ave subject to the penalties provided under section 575. 0440, RSMo.)

Authorized Representative’s Signature Printed Name
‘le Date
E-Mail Address E-Verify Company ID Number
Subscribed and sworn to before me this of . Tam
DAY} (MONTH, YEAR)
commissioned as a notary public within the County of , State of
(NAME OF COUNTY)

, and my commission expires on
(NAME OF STATE) (DATE)

Signature of Notary Date
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EXHIBIT 1
AFFIDAVIT OF WORK AUTHORLZATION

The contractor who meets the section 285,525, RSMo definition of a business entity must

44

complete and retumn the following Affidavit of Work Authorizatjon. . _
bal /\ju\fﬂdlab& 2,

Hanncbal fgea (ouneid o) Aaqiney , A Hanm

Cotmes now ame of Business Entity Authotized € l’iﬁ\f&_@ﬁ)
Repmsantative)’DM leelt EX?&D@tle) first being duly sworn on my oath, affirm
HB( DH 3 The (Company Name) is enrolled and wil{ continue to

participate in a federal work authotization program in respect to employses that will work
in comnection with the contracted services for the duration of the contract, if awarded in

accordance with RSMo Chapter 285.530 (2). T also affirm that HACM I

(Company Name) does not and will not knowingly employ a person who is an
unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted services for the duration of the
contract, if awarded.

In Affirmation thereof, the facts stated above are true and correct (The undersigned

understands that false statements made in this filing are subject to the penalties
provided under Section 575.040, RSMo).

/ Dobar Ciletf-

Signature (person with authority) Printed Name
> Djentr 19/ g0
Title Date
Subscribed and sworp to before ime this Sﬁ" of OQ-L» bm-_- > 9 ram
' (DAY) (MONTH, YEAR)
commissioned as a notary public within the County of (Y\ @i oy~ , State of
. (NAME OF COUNTY)
m WSS oL , and my commission expites on
(NAME OF STATE} CATE) manviee g (emon
: missgoned in Ralis County

My Commission Expires June 5, 2010

ﬁatd f s ‘ :

IARYLEE E. { EMON
Commissioned in Rails County
My Commission Expites June §, 2010
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Company 1D Number: 261439

THE E-VERIFY PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the points of agreement between the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Hannibal Area Council of Aging (Employer)
regarding the Employer's participation in the Employment Eligibility Verification Program (E-
Verify). This MOU explains certain features of the E-Verify program and enumerates specific
responsibilities of DHS, the Sacial Security Administration (SSA), and the Employer. E-Verify is
a program that efectronicaily confirms an employee’s eligibility to work in the United States after
completion of the Employment Eligibility Verification Form (Form {-8). For covered government
contractors, E-Verify is used to verify the employment eligibiity of ail newly hired employees and
all existing employees assigned to Federal contracts.

Authority for the E-Verify program is found in Title IV, Subtitle A, of the lllegal Immigration
Reform and immigrant Responsibiiity Act of 1996 (JIRIRA), Pub. L. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009, as
. amended (8 U.S.C. § 1324a note). Authority for use of the E-Verfy program by Federal
contractors and subcontractors covered by the terms of Subpart 22.18, “Employment Eligibility
Verification”, of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) (hereinafter referred to in this MOU as
a “Federal contractor”) to verify the employment eligibility of certain employees working on
Federal contracts is also found in Subpart 22.18 and in Executive Order 12989, as amended.

ARTICLE N
FUNCTIONS TO BE PERFORMED

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SSA

1. SSA agrees to provide the Employer with available information that afiows the Employer
to confirm the accuracy of Social Security Numbers provided by all employees verified under
this MOU and the empioyment authorization of U.S. citizens.

2. SSA agrees to provide to the Employer appropriate assistance with operational
problems that may arise during the Employer's participation in the E-Verify program. SSA
agrees to provide the Employer with names, tities, addresses, and telephone numbers of SSA
representatives to be contacted during the E-Verify process.

3. SSA agrees to safeguard the information provided by the Employer through the E-Verify
program procedures, and to fimit access to such information, as is appropriate by law, to
individuals responsible for the verification of Social Security Numbers and for evaluation of the

. E-Verify program or such other persons or entities who may be authorized by SSA as governed
by the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a), the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1308(a)), and SSA
regulations (20 CFR Part 401).
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EXHIBIT I

MISCELLANEQUS INFORMATION

Outside United States

If any products and/or services offered under this RFP are being manufactured or performed at sites outside the
United States, the offeror MUST disclose such fact and provide details in the space below or on an attached page.

Are products and/or services being manufactured
or performed at sites outside the United States?

Yes

X

No

Describe and provide details:

Pineapple, mandarin oranges or coffee may be obtained outside the United States.

Employee Bidding/Conflict of Interest

Offerors who are employees of the State of Missouri, a member of the General Assembly or a statewide elected
official must comply with sections 105.450 to 105.458, RSMo, regarding conflict of interest. If the offeror and/or
any of the owners of the offeror’s organization are currently an employee of the State of Missouri, a member of
the General Assembly or a statewide elected official, please provide the following information.

Name of State Employee, General
Assembly Member, or Statewide Elected
Official:

N/A

In what office/agency are they
employed?

Employment Title:

Percentage of ownership interest in
offeror’s organization:

%
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STATE OF MISSOURI
DIVISION OF PURCHASING AND MATERIALS MANAGEMENT -

TERMS AND CONDITIONS -- REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. TERMINOLOGY/DEFINITIONS

L
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Whenever the following words and expressions appear in a Request for Proposal (RFF) document or any amendment thereto, the definition or meaning described
below shall apply.

Agency and/or State Agency means the stafutory unit of state povernment in the State of Missouri for which the equipment, supplies, and/or services are being
purchased by the Division of Purchasing and Materials Management (DPMM). The agency is also responsible for payment.

Amendment means a written, official modification to an RFP or to a contract.

Attachment applies to all forms which are included with an RFP {0 incorporate any informational data or requirements reiated to the performance requirements
and/or specifications.

Proposal Opening Date and Time and similar expressioms mean the exact deadline required by the RFP for the receipt of sealed proposals.

Offeror means the person or organization that responds to an RFP by submitting a proposal with prices to provide the equipment, supplies, and/or services as
required in the RTP document.

Buyer means the procurement staff member of the DPMM. The Contact Person as referenced herein is usvally the Buyer.

Contract means a legal and binding agreement between two or more competent parties, for a consideration for the procurement of equipment, supplies, and/or
services.

Contractor means a person or organization who is a successful offeror as a result of an RFP and whe enters into a contract.

Exhibit applies to forms which are included with an RFP for the offeror fo complete and submit with the sealed proposal prier to the specified opening date and
time.

Reguest for Proposal (RFP) means the solicitation document issued by the DPMM to potential offerors for the purchase of equipment, supplies, and/or services as
described m the document. The definition includes these Terms and Conditions as well as all Pricing Pages, Exhibits, Attachments, and Amendments thereto.

Mav means that a certain feature, component, or action is permissible, but not required.

Must means that a certain feature, component, or action is a mandatory condition.

. Pricing Page(8) applies to the form(s) on which the offeror must state the price(s} applicable for the equipment, supplies, and/or services required in the RFP. The

pricing pages must be completed and submitted by the offeror with the sealed proposal prior to the specified proposal opening date and time,

R8Mo {Revised Statutes of Misgouri) refers to the body of laws enacted by the Legislature which govem the operations of all agencies of the State of Missouri.
Chapter 34 of the statutes is the primary chapter govemning the operations of DPMM.

Shall has the same meaning as the word must,

Should means that a ceriain feature, companent and/or action is desirable but not mandatory.

2. APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

4.

The contract shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Missouri. The contractor shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations
related to the performance of the contract to the extent that the same may be applicable.

To the extent that a provision of the contract is contrary to the Constitution or laws of the State of Missouri or of the United States, the provisions shall be void and
unenforceable. However, the balance of the contract shall remain in force between the parties unless terminated by consent of both the contractor and the DPMM.
The contractor must be registered and maintain good standing with the Secretary of State of the State of Missouri and other regulatory agencies, as may be required
by law or regulations.

The contractor must timely file and pay all Missouri sales, withholding, corporate and any other required Missouri tax retums and taxes, including interest and
additions to tax.

The exclusive venue for any legal proceeding relating to or arising out of the RFP or resulting contract shall be in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri.

The contractor shall only utilize personnel autharized to work in the United States in accordance with applicable federal and state taws and Executive Order (7-13
for work performed in the United States,

OPEN COMPETITION/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENT

It shall be the offeror's responsibility to ask questions, request changes or clarification, or otherwise advise the DPMM if any language, specifications or
requirements of an RFP appear to be ambiguous, contradictory, and/or arbitrary, or appear to inadvertently restrict or limit the requirements stated in the RFP to a
single source. Any and all communication from offerors regarding specifications, requirements, competitive proposal process, etc., must be directed to the buyer
from the DPMM, unless the RFP specifically refers the offeror to another contact. Such communication should be received at least ten calendar days prior to the
official proposal opening date.

Every attempt shall be made to ensure that the offeror receives an adequate and prompt response. However, in order to maintain a fair and equitable procurement
process, all offerors will be advised, via the issuance of an amendment to the RFP, of any relevant or pertinent information related to the procurement. Therefore,
offerors are advised that unless specified clsewhere in the RFP, any questions received less than ten calendar days prior to the RFP opening date may not be
answered,

Offerors are cautioned that the only official position of the State of Missouri is that which is issued by the DPMM in the RFP or an amendment thereto. No other
means of communication, whether oral or written, shall be construed as a formal or official response or statement.

The DPMM monitors all procurement activities to detect any possibility of deliberate restraint of competition, collusion among offerars, price-fixing by offerors, or
any other anticompetitive conduct by offerors which appears to violate state and federal antitrust laws. Any suspected violation shall be referred to the Missouri
Attorney General's Office for appropriate action.

The RFP is available for viewing and downloading on the state's On-Line Bidding/Vendor Registration System website, Premium registered offerors are
electronically notified of the proposal opportunity based on the information matntained in the $tate of Missouri's vendor database. if 2 Premium registered offeror’s
e-mail address is incorrect, the offeror must update the e-mail address themselves on the state's On-Line Bidding/Vendor Registration System website.

The DPMM resecves the right to officially amend or cancel an RFP after issuance. It shall be the sole responsibility of the offerot to monitor the State of Missouri
On-Line Bidding/Vendor Registration System website at:  hitps:/wwiv.moolb.mo.gov to obtain a copy of the amendment(s). Premium registered offcrors who
received e-mail notification of the proposal opportunity when the RFP was esiablished and Premium registered offerors who have responded to the RFP on-line
prior to an amendment being issued will receive e-mail notification of the amendment(s). Premium registered offerors who received e-mail notification of the
proposal opportunity when the RFP was established and Premium registered offercrs whe have responded te the proposal on-ling prior to a cancellation being
issued will receive e-mail notification of a cancellation issued prior to the exact closing time and date specified in the RFP.

PREPARATION OF PROPOSALS
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Offerors must examine the entire RFP carefully. Failure to do so shall be at offeror's risk.

Unless otherwise specifically stated in the RFP, all specifications and requirements constitute minimum requirements. All proposals must meet or exceed the stated
specifications and requirements.

Unless otherwise specifically stated in the RFP, any manufaciurer names, trade names, brand names, information and/or catalog numbers listed in a specification
andfor requirement are for informational purposes only and are not intended to limit competition. The offeror may offer any brand which meets or exceeds the
specification for any item, but must state the manufacturer's name and model number for any such brands in the proposal. In addition, the offeror shall explain, in
detail, (1} the reasons why the proposed equivalent meets or exceeds the specifications and/or requirements and (2) why the proposed equivalent should not be
considered an exception thereto. Proposals which do not comply with the requirements and specifications are subject to rejection withowt clarification,

Proposals lacking any indication of intent to offer an alternate brand or to take an exception shall be received and considered in complete compliance with the
specifications and requirements as listed in the RFP.

In the event that the offeror is an agency of state government or other such political subdivision which is prohibited by law or court decision from complying with
certain provisions of an RFP, such a offeror may submit a proposal which contains a list of statutory limitations and identification of those prohibitive clauses
which will be modified via a clarification conference between the DPMM and the offeror, if such offeror is selected for contract award. The clarification
conference will be conducted in order to agree to language that reflects the intent and compliance of such law and/or court order and the RFP. Any such offeror
needs to include in the proposal, a complete list of statutory references and citations for each provision of the RFP which is affected by this paragraph.

All equipment and supplies offered in a proposal must be new, of current production, and available for marketing by the manufacturer unless the RFP clearly
specifies that used, reconditioned, or remanufaciured equipment and supplies may be offered.

Prices shall include all packing, handling and shipping charges FOB destination, freight prepaid and allowed unless otherwise specified in the RFP.

Proposals, including all prices therein, shall remain valid for 90 days from proposal opening or Best and Final Offer (BAF()) submission ynless otherwise indicated.
If the proposal is accepted, the entire proposal, including all prices, shall be firm for the specified contract period.

Any foreign offeror not having an Employer Identification Number assigned by the United States Internal Revenue Service (IRS) must submit a completed IRS
Form W-8 priar to or with the submission of their proposal in order to be considered for award.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals may be submitted by delivery of a hard copy to the DPMM office. Elecironic submission of proposals by Premium registered offerors through the State
of Missouri’s On-Line Bidding/Vendor Registration System website is not available unless stipulated in the RFP. Delivered proposals must be sealed in an
envelope or container, and received in the DPMM office located at 301 West High St, Rm 630 in Jefferson City, MO no later than the exact opening time and date
specified in the RFP. Al proposals must (1) be submitted by a duly authorized representative of the offeror’s organization, (2) contain all information required by
the REP, and (3) be priced as required. Hard copy proposals may be mailed to the DPMM post office box address. However, it shall be the responsibility of the
offeror to ensure their proposal is in the DPMM office (address listed above) no later than the exact opening time and date specified in the RFP,

The sealed envelope ar container contaming a proposal should be clearly marked on the outside with (1) the official RFP number and {2} the official opening date
and time, Different propasals should not be placed in the same envelope, although copies of the same proposal may be placed in the same envelope.

A proposal submitted electronicaily by a Premium registered offeror may be modified on-line prior to the official opening date and time. A proposal which has been
delivered to the DPMM office, may be modified by signed, written notice which has been received by the DPMM priot to the official opening date and time
specified. A proposal may also be modified in person by the offeror or its authorized representative, provided proper identification is presented before the official
opening date and time. Telephone or telegraphic requests to modify a proposal shall not be honored.

A proposal submitred electronically by a Premium registered offeror may be canceled on-line prior to the official opening date and time. A proposal which has
been delivered to the DPMM office, may only be withdrawn by a signed, written notice or facsimile which has been received by the DPMM prior to the official
opening date and time specified. A proposal may also be withdrawn in persen by the offeror or its authorized representative, provided proper identification is
presented before the official opening date and time. Telephone, ¢-mail, or telegraphic requests to withdraw a proposal shall not be honored.

When submitting a proposal electronically, the Premium registered offeror indicates acceptance of all RFP terms and conditions by clicking on the "Submit" button
on the Elecironic Bid Response Entry form. Offerors delivering a hard copy proposal to DPMM must sign and return the RFP cover page or, if applicable, the
cover page of the last amendment thereto in order to constitute acceptance by the offeror of all RFP terms and conditions. Faiture to do so may result in rejection of
the proposal unless the offeror's full compliance with those documents is indicated elsewhere within the offeror's response.

Faxed proposals shall not be accepted. However, faxed and e-mail no-bid notifications shall be aceepted.

PROPOSAL OPENING

Proposal openings are public on the opening date and at the opening time specified on the RFP document, Oniy the names of the respondents shall be read at the
proposal opening. Premium registered vendors may view the same proposal response information on the state's On-Line Bidding/Vendor Registration System
website. The contents of the responses shall not be disclosed at this time,

Proposals which are not recgived in the DPMM office prior to the official opening date and time shall be considered 1ate, regardless of the degree of lateness, and
normatly will not be opened. Late proposals may only be opened under extraordinary circumstances in accordance with 1 CSR 40-1.050.

. PREFERENCES

In the evaluation of proposals, preferences shell be applied in accordance with chapter 34, RSMo. Coniractors should apply the same preferences in selecting
subcontractors.

By virtue of statutory authority, a preference will be given to materials, products, supplies, provisions and all other articles produced, manufactured, made or grown
within the State of Missouri and to all firms, corporations or individuals doing business as Missouri firms, corporations or individuals. Such preference shall be
given when quality is equal or better and delivered price is the same or less,

In accordance with Executive Order 05-30, contractors are encouraged to utilize certified minority and women-owned businesses in selecting subcontractors.

In the evaluation of proposals, a service-disabled veteran business prefetence shall be applied in accordance with section 34.074, RSMo.

EVALUATION/AWARD

Any clerical error, apparent on its face, may be corrected by the buyer before contract award. Upon discovering an apparent clerical error, the buyer shall contact
the offeror and request clarification of the intended proposal. The correction shall be incorporated in the notice of award. Examples of apparent clerical errors are:
1) misplacement of a decimal point; and 2) obvious misiake in designation of unit.

Any pricing information submitted by an offeror shall be subject to evaluation if deemed by the DPMM to be in the best interest of the State of Missouri.

The offeror is encouraged to propose price discounts for prompt payment or propose other price discounts that would benefit the State of Missouri. However,
unless otherwise specified in the RFP, pricing shall be evaluated at the maximum potential financial liability to the State of Missouri.

Awards shall be made to the offeror whose proposal (1} complics with all mandatory specifications and requirements of the RFP and (2) is the fowest and best
proposal, considering price, responsibility of the offeror, and all other evaluation criteria specified in the RFP and any subsequent negotiations and (3) complies
with sections 34.010 and 34.070, RSMo, and Executive Order 0409,
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In the event all offerors fail fo meet the same mandatory requirement in an RFP, DPMM reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to waive that requirement for all
offerors and to proceed with the evaluation. In addition, the DPMM reserves the right to waive any minor wregularity or technicality found in any individeal
proposal.

The DPMM reserves the right to reject any and alf proposals.

When evaluating a proposal, the State of Missouri reserves the right to consider relevant mformation and fact, whether gained from a proposal, from an offeror,
from offeror's references, or from any other source.

Any information submitted with the proposal, regardiess of the format or placement of such information, may be considered in making decisions related to the
responsiveness and merit of a proposal and the award of a contract.

Negotiations may be conducted with those offerors who submit potentially acceptable proposals. Proposal revisions may be permitted for the purpose of obtaining
best and final offers. In conducting negotiations, there shall be no disclosure of any information submitted by competing offerors.

Any award of a contract shall be made by notification from the DPMM to the successful offeror. The DPMM reserves the right 1o make awards by item, group of
iterns, or an all or none basis. The grouping of items awarded shall be determined by DPMM based upon factors such as item similarity, location, administrative
efficiency, or other considerations in the best interest of the Stare of Missouri,

Pursuant to section 610,021, RSMo, proposals and related documents shall not be available for public review until after a contract is executed or all proposals are
rejected.

The DPMM posts all proposal results on the On-line Bidding/Vendor Registration System website for Premium registered offerors to view for a reasonable period
after proposal award and maintains images of all proposal file material for review. Offerors who include an e-mail address with their proposal will be notified of
the award results via e-mail.

. The DPMM reserves the right to request clarification of any portion of the offeror's response in order to verify the intent of the offeror. The offeror is cautioned,

however, that its response may be subject to acceptance of rejection without further clarification.
Any proposal award protest must be received within ten (10) calendar days after the date of award in accordance with the requirements of 1 CSR 40-1.050 (10).
The final determination of contract(s) awerd shall be made by DPMM.

CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER

By submitting a proposal, the offeror agrees to furnish any and all equipment, supplies and/or services specified in the RFP, at the prices quoted, pursuant to all
requirements and specifications contained therein.

A binding contract shall consist of: (1) the RFP, amendments thereto, and any Best and Final Offer (BAFO) request(s) with RFP changes/additions, (2) the
contractor’s proposal including any contractor BAFO response(s), (3) clarification of the proposal, if any, and (4) DPMM's acceptance of the proposal by "notice of
award” or by "purchase order.” All Exhibits and Attachments included in the RFP shall be incorporated into the contract by reference.

A notice of award issued by the State of Missouri does not constitute an authorization for shipment of equipment or supplies or a directive to proceed with services.
Before providing equipment, supplies and/or services for the State of Missouri, the contractor must receive a properly authorized purchase order or other form of
authorization given to the contractor at the discretion of the stafe agency.

The contract expresses the complete agreement of the parties and performance shatl be govemed solely by the specifications and requirements contained therein,
Any change to the contract, whether by modification and/or supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment signed and approved by and
between the duly authorized representative of the contractor and the DPMM or by a modified purchase order prior to the effective date of such modification. The
contractor expressly and explicitty understands and agrees that no other method and/or no other document, including correspondence, acts, and oral
communications by or from any person, shall be used or construed as an amendment or modification to the contract.

10. INVOICING AND PAYMENT

E

The State of Missouri does not pay state or federal taxes unless otherwise required under law or regulation.

The statewide financial management system has been designed to captire certain receipt and payment information. For each purchase order received, an invoice
must be submitted that references the purchase order number and must be itemized in accordance with items listed on the purchase order. Failure to comply with
this requirement may delay processing of invoices for payment.

The contractor shall not transfer any interest in the contract, whether by assignment or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the DPMM,

Payment for all equipment, supplies, and/or services required herein shall be made in amrears unless otherwise indicated in the RFP.

The State of Missouri assumes no obligation for equipment, supplies, and/or services shipped or provided in excess of the quantity ordered. Any unauthorized
quantity is subject to the state's rejection and shall be retumed at the contractor's expense,

All invoices for equipment, supplies, and/or services purchased by the State of Missouri shall be subject to late payment charges as provided in section 34,055,
RSMo.

The State of Missouri reserves the right to purchase goods and services using the state purchasing card.

11. DELIVERY

Time is of the essence. Deliveries of equipment, supplies, and/or services must be made no later than the time stated in the contract or within 2 reasonable period of
time, if a specific time is not stated.

12. INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

a.

b.

C.

d

No equipment, supplies, and/or services received by an agency of the state pursuant to a contract shall be deemed accepted until the agency has had reasonable
opportunity to inspect said equipment, supplies, and/or services.

All equipment, supplies, and/or services which do not comply with the specifications and/or requirements or which are otherwise unacceptable or defective may be
rejected. In addition, all equipment, supplies, and/or services which are discovered to be defective or which do not conform to any warranty of the contractor upon
inspection {or at any later time if the defects contained were not reasonably ascertainable upon the initial inspection) may be rejected.

The State of Missouri reserves the right to return any such rejected shipment at the contractor's expense for full credit or replacement and to specify a reasonable
date by which replacemenis must be received.

The State of Missouri's right to reject any unacceptable equipment, supplies, and/or services shall not exclude amy other legal, equitable or contractual remedies the
state may have.

. WARRANTY

The contractor expressly warrants that all equipment, supplies, and/or services provided shall: (1) conform to each and every specification, drawing, sample ot
other description which was furnished to or adopted by the DPMM, {2) be fit and sufficient for the purpose expressed in the RFP, (3) be merchantable, (4) be of
good materials and workmanship, and (5) be free from defect.
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Such warranty shall survive delivery and shall not be deemed waived either by reason of the state's acceptance of or payment for said equipmen, supplies, and/or
services.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Officials and employees of the state agency, its governing body, or any other public officials of the State of Missouri must cotply with sections 105.452 and
105.454, R3Mo, regarding conflict of interest.

The contractor hereby covenants that at the time of the submission of the proposal the contractor has no other contractual relationships which would create any
actual or perceived conflict of interest. The contractor further agrees that during the term of the contract neither the contractor not any of its employees shall
acquire any other contractual relationships which create such a conflict.

REMEDIES AND RIGHTS

No provision in the contract shall be construed, expressly or implied, as a waiver by the State of Missouri of any existing or fiture right and/or remedy available by
law in the event of any claim by the State of Missouri of the contractor's default or breach of contract.

The contractor agrees and understands that the contract shall constitute an assignment by the contractor to the State of Missouri of all rights, tifle and interest in and
to all causes of action that the contractor may have under the antitrust laws of the United States or the State of Missouri for which causes of action have accrued or
will accrue as the result of or in relation to the particuiar equipment, supplies, and/or services purchased or procured by the contractor in the Rulfillment of the
contract with the State of Missouri.

CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT

In the event of material breach of the contractual obligations by the contractor, the DFMM may cancel the contract. At its sole discretion, the DPMM may give the
contractor an opportunity to cure the breach or to explain how the breach will be cured. The actusl cure must be completed within no more than 10 working days
from notification, or at a minimum the contractor must provide DPMM within 10 working days from notification a written plan detailing how the contractor intends

to cure the breach.
If the contractor fails to cure the breach or if circumstances demand immediate action, the DPMM will issue a notice of cancellation terminating the contract

immediately. If it is determined the DPMM improperly cancelled the contract, such cancellation shall be deemed a termination for convenience in accordance with
the contract.

1f the DPMM cancels the contract for breach, the DPMM reserves the right to obtain the equipment, supplies, and/or services to be provided pursuant to the contract
from other sources and upon such terms and in such manner as the DPMM deems appropriate and charge the contractor for any additional costs incurred thereby.
The contractor understands and agrees that fimds required to fund the contract must be appropriated by the General Assembly of the State of Missouri for each
fiscal year included within the contract period. The contract shall not be binding upon the state for any period in which funds bave not been appropriated, and the
state shali not be liable for any costs associated with termination caused by lack of appropriatioris.

COMMUNICATIONS AND NOTICES

Any natice to the offeror/contractor shall be deemed sufficient when deposited in the United States mail postage prepaid, transmitted by facsimile, transmitted bye-
mail or hand-carried and presented to an authorized employee of the offeror/contractor.

BANKRUPTCY OR INSOLVENCY

Upen filing for any bankruptey or insolvency proceeding by or against the contractor, whether voluntary or invcluntary, or upon the appointment of a receiver,
trustee, or assignee for the benefit of creditors, the contractor must notify the DPMM immediately.

Upon leamning of any such actions, the DPMM reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to either cancel the contract or affimm the contract and hold the contractor
responsible for damages.

INVENTIONS, PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS

The contractor shall defend, protect, and hold harmless the $tate of Missouri, its officers, agents, and employees against all suits of law or in equity resulting from
patent and copyright infringement conceming the contractor's performance or products produced under the terms of the contract.

NON-DISCRIMINATION AND AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

In connection with the furnishing of equipment, supplies, and/or services under the contract, the contractor and all subcontsactors shall agree not to discriminate
against recipients of services or employees or applicants for employment on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status
unless otherwise provided by law. If the contractor or subcontractor emplays at least 50 persons, they shalf have and maintain an affirmative action program which
shall include:

A written policy statement committing the organization to affirmative action end assigning management responsibilities and procedures for evaluation and
dissemination;

The identification of a person designated to handle affirmative action;

The establishment of non-discrimmatory selection standards, objective measures to analyze recruitment, an upward mobility system, a wage and salary structure,
and standards applicable to layoff, recall, discharge, demotion, and discipline;

The exclusion of discrimination from ali collective bargaining agreements; and

Performance of an internal audit of the reporting system to monitor exccution and to provide for future planning.

If discrimination by a contractor is found to exist, the DPMM shall take appropriate enforcement action which may inciude, but not necessarily be limited to,

canceiiation of the contract, suspension, or debarment by the DPMM until corrective action by the contractor is made and ensured, and referral to the Attomey
General's Office, whichever enforcement action may be deemed most appropriate.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
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In conpection with the furnishing of equipment, supplies, and/or services under the contract, the contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with all applicable
requirements and provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

2. FILING AND PAYMENT OF TAXES

. The commissioner of administration and other agencics to which the state purchasing law applies shall not contract for goods or services with a vendor if the vendor
or an affiliate of the vendor makes sales at retail of tangible personal property or for the purpose of storage, use, or consumnption in this state but fails to collect and
properly pay the tax as provided in chaptes 144, RSMo. For the purposes of this section, "affiliate of the vendo:" shall mean any person or entity that is controlled
by or is under common control with the vendor, whether through stock ownership or atherwise. Therefore offeror’s failure to maintain compliance with chapter
144, RSMo, may eliminate their proposal from consideration for award.

23. TITLES
Titles of paragraphs used herein are for the purpose of Ffacilitating reference only and shall not be construed to infer a contractual construction of language,

Revised 01-10-11
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
CHAIN OF COMMAND

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
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Executive Director is over all staff. In absence of Ex. Dir. The Assistant Director is over all staff. In both
Ex. Dir. And Assist. Dir. Absence, Kitchen Manager is over all staff. {In regular daily function see next

page)
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MARION COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT vate £4~7-/5 begeror /
FOOD ESTABLISHMENT INSPECTION REPORT

ESTABLISHMENT NAME OWNER
. —_— \ e
Hann;éa/ _%/fjor:g@/é’f IL/Cn /:/}rc:r& SwACY / i[h!f,,nq
ESS PHONE PERSON IN CHARGE (PIC)
19 s 107 20 yugge Debb o CaT /e TT-
CiTY, ZIP FROZEN DESSERT LICENSE # —ISEWAGE DISPOSAL | WATER SUPPLY ;‘{ PUBLIC O PRIVATE
H GnNi Lc:} G RYs / A &" PUBLIC QI PRIVATE| DATE SAMPLED / /
PURPOSE O PRE-OPENING EyhOUTINE O FoLLOW-UP D'ICOMPLALNT 2 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES
ESTABLISHMENT TYPE O PROCESSOR O OTHER L) Notified of Penalties
0 BAKERY QC.STORE 0O CATERER QO MOBILE O GROCERY STORE JNINsTrTuTion | = $100 0 $200 1 $300
0 RESTAURANT 1 SCHOOL O SENIOR CENTER QY TAVERN O FOOD PANTRY PERSON NOTIFIED INITIALS X
"7 roob PRODUGT - [TEMPSF| ' LocATiON' -~ | = Foop PRODUCT - | TEmP oE:|" 0 LOGATION
Myl k. %6 hea JIC in Pock ;:hfg Y 35 KF Casbor
Ch ¢ ‘c,_z-g rtUg//ijj;} 26 Ef7g,: et : 5 Yo lefs fgglor
<) ﬂ JN'Gr.n-\of
-

BASED ON AN INSPECTION THiS DAY, THE ITEMS NOTED BELOW IDENTIFY NONCOMPLIANCE IN OPERATIONS OR FACILITIES WHICH MUST BE CORRECTED
BY SUCH TlME AS SPEGIFIED BY THE REGULATORY AUTHDR'lTY

CODE s ] - CRITICAI. lTEMS ‘THESE ITEMS RELATE DFRECTLY TO FACTORS WHICH CAN LEAD TO FOODBORNE ILLNESS X
RE_FEREN_CE 2 THESE ITEMS MUST RECEWE ACTION W!THlN 10 DAYS OR As STATED, S

°

CODE NON-CRITICAL iTEMS: THESE ITEMS RELATE TO MAINTENANCE OF FOOD OPERATIONS AND CLEANLINESS, CORRECT
REFERENCE THESE ITEMS ARE TO BE CORRECTED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE BUT NOT TQ EXCEED BY DATE
THE NEXT REGULAR INSPECTION OR AS STATED.

%' C\/T f’—oas/;’ ) R /LI To o/

SAag B /pc»n
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COMMENTS:

1u

g!gn II‘-IIEe[r)eBYu-X jlbb 13 ET 5

W BER 573-221-11 | éPHs NO. | FOLI..- : JJP DATE OF FOLLOW-UP
QYES 0
/f@nk éémon?bj/ /3295—

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - OWNERS COPY CANARY - FILE COPY
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CRAIG E.BOWEN, LLC

Craig E, Bowen, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LeRoy Vogel, CPA
. craig @cbowencpss.com 14 N. COURT ST. - P,0. BOX 480 leroy @chowencpas.com
BOWLING GREEN, MO 63334

Phone (573) 314-2342 www.chowencpas.com I-.isa A. Scherder, CPA
Fax (573) 324-5929 lisa@ cbowengpas.com

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hannibal Area Council of Aging
d/b/a Hannibal Nutrition Center
Hannibal, Missouri

I have compiled the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities resulting from cash

transactions of Hannibal Area Council of Aging (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2014

and 2013, the related statement of revenues collected, expenses paid, and changes in net assets,

and the statement of cash flows for the years then ended. [ have not audited or reviewed the

accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with accounting principles
. generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for
designing. implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

My responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountanis. The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting {inancial
information in the form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any
assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial

statements.

o
August 26,2014



HANNIBAL AREA COUNCIL OF AGING

d/b/a HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER

. STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARISING FROM CASH TRANSACTIONS
JUNE 30
2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 249300 §% 274,825
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 249,300 274,825
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 29,650 29,650
Building and Improvements 899,200 899,200
Furniture and Equipment 72,125 72,125
1,000,975 1,000,975
Less Accumulated Depreciation 208,079 179,320
NET PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 792,896 821,655
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,042,196 $ 1,096,480
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
URRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 10,373 9,942
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 10,373 9,942
LONG TERM DEBT (Note 2) 119,095 129,355
TOTAL LIABILITIES 129,468 139,297
NET ASSETS
Contributed Capital 11,254 11,254
Unrestricted 901,474 945,929
TOTAL NET ASSETS 912,728 957,183
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $ 1,042,196 % 1,096,480

See Accountant's Compilation Report and
Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HHANNIBAL ARFA COUNCIL, OF AGING
d/b/a HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER

. STATEMENT REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENSES PAID, AND CHANGES [N NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30

2014 2013
REVENUES COLLECTED:
Government Grants $ 219,456 §$ 226,873
Program Income 122,957 138,767
Medicaid Income , 158,229 154,294
ADA & Super Center Income 318,195 339,208
Donations : 83,596 64,974
Fundraising 102,981 83,247
Miscellaneous 1,529 2,479
Total Revenues 1,006,943 1,009,842
EXPENSES PAID:
Food Supplies 491,342 480,572
Salaries & Wages 344,112 344,408
Payroll Taxes 28,701 27,879
Employee Health Insurance 3,953 8,307
Mileage & Travel 33,176 33,199
. Utilities & Telephone 42,431 44,859
Repairs & Maintenance 29,468 39,577
Insurance 21,615 20,454
Depreciation 28,759 29,498
Supplies & Postage 8,936 22,081
Interest 5,921 7,161
Advertising 1,582 2,905
Fundraising 7,252 2,922
Professional Fees 1,400 1,434
Other Expenses 1,720 1,162
Total Expenses 1,051,398 1,066,508
EXCESS/ADEFICIT) OF REVENUES COLLECTED
OVER EXPENSES PAID (44,455) (56,666)
NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year 945,929 1,002,595
NET ASSETS, End of Year S 901,474 3% 945929

See Accountant's Compilation Report and
Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
3



HANNIBAL AREA COUNCIL OF AGING
d/b/a HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash from operating activities

Depreciation

TOTAL FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments of long term debt

TOTAL FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH - Beginning of Year

ASH - End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

2014 2013

Excess/(Deficit) of revenues collected over expenses paid $ (44455) §  (56,666)
28,759 29,498

(15,0696) (27,168)

(9,829) (10,613)
(9.820) {10,613)
(25,525) (37,781)

274,825 312,606

b 249300 $ 274,825

i) 5,841 § 7,161

Interest Paid

See Accountant's Compilation Report and
Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
4



HANNIBAL AREA COUNCIL OF AGING d/b/a
HANNIBAL NUTRITION CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
(See Accountant’s Compilation Report)

JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BUSINESS ACTIVITY - Hannibal Area Council of Aging (Council) d/b/a Hannibal
Nutrition Center is incorporated in the state of Missouri as a general not-for-profit corporation.
The Corporation provides meals to the elderly, low income, handicapped, or special needs
citizens in a congregate setting and through home delivery.

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING - The Council’s policy is to prepare its financial
statements on the modified cash basis of accounting; consequently, contributions and other
revenues are recognized when received rather than when pledged or eamed, and certain expenses
and purchases of assets are recognized when cash is disbursed rather than when the obligation is
incurred. This basis differs from generally accepted accounting principles primarily because the
Council has not recognized accounts receivable from clients and from third party agencies and
accounts payable to vendors and their related effects on net income in the accompanying
financial statements.

CASH - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Council considers all short-term
debt securities with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Property and equipment are recorded at cost.
Depreciation is provided using the modified accelerated cost recovery system (MACRS) as
provided in the Tax Reform Act of 1986. Statutory straight line depreciation rates are used over
statutory class lives as follows:

Building and improvements 40 years
Furniture and equipment 5-10 years

Major renewals and betterments that materially extend the life of an asset are capitalized,
while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as paid.

ADVERTISING — The Council expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.



USE OF ESTIMATES - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing
financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics, and the reported revenues and
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS — Management evaluated events and transactions that occurred
after the balance sheet date for potential recognition and disclosure through August 26, 2014, the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt as of June 30, consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Note payable to HNB National Bank secured by
deed of trust, payable in monthly installments of
$1,305.86. Note bears interest at 4.25% until
April 29, 2016 at which time the rate becomes
5.0%. Note matures February 2023. 129.468 139,257
Less current maturities (10,373) (9.942)
$119,095 $129.355
Principal maturities are as follows:
Fiscal Year Amount
2015 $10,373
2016 11,253
2017 14,084
2018 14,804
2019 15,562
Thereafier 63,392

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRANTIONS OF CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOSITS IN
EXCESS OF INSURED LIMITS

The Company maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Hannibal,
Missouri. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000. At June 30, 2014, the Company did not have any uninsured cash. At June 30, 2013
the Company had uninsured cash of $24,825.



NOTE 4 - DEPENDENCE UPON NUTRITION CONTRACT

A material portion of the Council’s revenue is dependent upon contracts through the Northeast
Missouri Area Agency on Aging, the loss of which would have a materially adverse effect on the
Council. During the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, these contracts accounted for $201,099
and $204,516 of meal revenues collected. These contracts are renewable annually.

NOTE 5 - ADA AND SUPER CENTER

The Hannibal Nutrition Center provides meals for the ADA (Alcohol and Drug Abuse) Center
and the Supervised Probation Center. During the year ended June 30, 2014 these contracts
accounted for meal revenues of $318,195 and had expenses totaling $147,322. The related meal
revenue and expenses for the year ended June 30, 2013 were $339,208 and $127,698,
respectively,
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THE E-VERIFY PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

ARTICLE |
PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets farth the points of agreement hetween the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Hannibal Area Gouncil of Adindg (Employer)
ragarding the Employer's participation in the Employment Eligibility Verification Program (E-
Verify). This MOU explains certain features of the E-Verify program and enumerales specific
responsibilities of DHS, the Social Securily Administration (SSA), and the Employer. E-Verify is
a pragram that electronically confirms an employee's eligibility to work in the United States after
completion of the Employment Eliglbility Verification Form (Form [-8). For covered government
contractors, E-Verify is used to verify the employment eligibility of all newly hired empioyees and
all existing employees assighed 1o Fedaral contracts,

Authority for the E-Verify program is found in Title IV, Subtitle A, of the Ilegal lmmigration
Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), Pub. L. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009, as
amended (8 U.S.C. § 1324a note). Authority for use of the E-Verify program by Federal
contractors and subcontractors covered by the terms of Subpart 22.18, “Empioyment Eligibility
Verification™, of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) (hereinafter referred fo in thls MOU as
a “Federal contractor') to verify the employment eligibility of certain employees working on
Federal contracts is also found in Subpart 22.18 and in Executive Order 12389, as amended.

ARTICLE Il
FUNCTIONS TO BE PERFORMED
A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF 5SA

1. SSA agrees (o provide the Employer with avallable information that allows the Employer
to confirm the accuracy of Social Security Numbers provided by all employses verified under
this MOU and the employment authorization of U.S. ¢itizens.

2. S8A agrees to provide to the Employer appropriate assistance with operational
problems that may arise during the Employer's participation in the E-Verify program. SSA
agrees to provida the Employer with names, titles, addresses, and telephone numbers of SSA
representatives to be contacted during the E-Verify process.

3. SSA agrees to safeguard the information provided by the Employer through the E-Verify
program procedures. and 10 limit access to such information, as is appropriate by law, to
individuals responsibla for the verfication of Social Security Nurnbers and for evaluation of the
E-Verify program or such other persons or entities who may be authorized by $SA as govemed
by the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a), the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1306(a}), and 58A
ragulations (20 GFR Part 401).

Page 1 of 13E-Varily MOU for EmployerjRavision tate 10/26/08 www.dhs . gov/E-Verify
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4, SSA agrees o provide a means of automaled verification that is designed {in
conjunction with DHS's automated system if necessary) o provide confirmation or fentative
nonconflrmation of U.S. citizens’ employment eligibility within 3 Federal Government work days
of the initial inquiry.

5. SSA agrees fo provide a means of secondary verification (including updating SSA
records as may be necessary) for employees wha contest S5A tentative nonconfirmations that
ls designed to provide final confirmation or nonconfirmation of .8, citizens' employment
eligibllity and accuracy of SSA records for both citizens and aliens within 10 Federal
Government work days of the date of referral to SSA, unless SSA delermines that mare than 10
days may be necessary. In such cases, SSA will provide additionai verification instructions.

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PHS

1. After SSA verifies the accuracy of SSA recards for aliens through E-Verify, DHS agrees
to provide the Emplayer access to selacted data from DHS's database to enable the Employer
to conduct, to the extent autherized by this MOU.

L Aulomated verification checks on alien employees by electronic means, and
O Phota verification checks (when available) on employees.

2. DHS agrees {o provide to the Employer appropriate assistance with operational
problems that may arise during the Employer's participation in the E-Verify program. DHS
agrees to provide the Employer names, tilles, addresses, and telephone numbers of DHS
representatives fo be contacted during the E-Verify process.

3 DHS agrees to provide to the Employer a manual (the E-Verify User Manual) containing
inetructions on E-Verify policies, procedures and requiramants for both 5SA and DHS, including
restrictions on the use of E-Verify. DHS agrees to provide training materials on E-Verify.

4. DHS agrees to provide to the Employer a notice, which indicates the Employer's
participation in the E-Verify pragram. DHS also agrees to provide to the Employer anti-
discrimination notices issued by the Office of Special Counsel for Immigration-Relaled Unfair
Employment Practices (O3C), Civit Rights Division, U.S. Department of Justice.

5. DHS agrees fo issue the Employer a user identification number and password that
pertrits the Employer to verlfy informatian provided by alien employess with DHS's database.

6. DHS agrees to safeguard the Information provided to DHS by the Employer, and fo fimit
access fo such information to individuals responsible for the verification of alien employment
eligibility and for evaluation of the E-Verify program, or to such other persons or entities as may
be authorized by applicable law. Infermation will be used only to verify the accuracy of Social
Security Numbers and smploymant aligibility, to enforce the immigration and Nationality Act
(INA) and Federal criminal laws, and to administer Federal contracting requiraments.

7. DHS agrees to provide a means of automated verification that is doesigned (in
comjunction  with SSA  verification procedures) to provide confimation or tentalive

Page 2 of 13E-Varly MOU for EmployerRevision Dele 102978 www dhs gowE-Verify
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nonconfirmation of employees' employment eligibility within 3 Federal Government work days of
the initial inquiry.

8. DHS agrees fo provide a means of secondary verification (including updating DHS
records as may be necessary) for employees who contest DHS tentative nonconfirmations and
phato norermatch tantative nonconfirmations that is designed to provide final confirmation or
nonconfirmation of the employees’ employment eligibility within 10 Federal Government work
days of the date of referral to DHS, unless DHS determines that more than 10 days may be
necessary. in such cases, DHS will provide additlonal verification Instructions.

C. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE EMPLOYER

1. The Employer agrees o display the notices suppiied by DHS in a prominent place that is
clearly visible to prospective employees and all employees who are to be verified through the
system.

2. The Employer agraas to provida to the SSA and DHS the names, titles, addresses, and
telephone numbers of the Employer representatives fo be contacted regarding E-Verify.

3, The Employer agrees to become familiar with and comply with the most recent version
of the E-Verify User Manual.

4, The Employer agrees that any Employer Repressntative who will perform employment
verification gqueries will complete the E-Verify Tutoral before that individual initiates any
queries,

A. The Employer agrees that all Empioyer representatives will take the refresher
tutorials initiated by the E-Verify program as a condition of continued use of E-
Verify, including any tutorials for Federal contractors if the Employer is a Federal

confractor.
B. Failure to complete a refresher tutorial will prevent the Employer from continued
use of the program.
5. The Employer agrees to comply with current Form -9 procedures, with two exceptions:

O If an employee presants a "List B" identity document, the Employer agrees to only
accept "List B* documents that contain a photo. (List B documents identified in 8 C.F.R.
§ 274a.2(b)(1)(B)) can be presented during the Form -9 process to establish identity.) i
an employes objects 1o the photo requirement for religious reasons, the Employer
should contact E-Verify at 888-464-4218,

0 If an employee presents a PHS Form 1551 (Permanent Resident Card) or Form |-766
(Employment Authorization Document) to completa the Form |-8, the Employer agrees to
make a photocopy of the document and fo vetain the photocopy with the employee’s
Form 1-8. The employer wili use the photocopy to verify the photo and to assist DHS
wilh its review of photo non-maiches that are contested by employees, Note that
amployees retain the right to present any List A, or List B and List G, documentation to
complete the Form 1-B. DHS may In the future designate other documents that activate
the photo screening fool,

Page 3 of 13{E-Verily MOU for Employer|Revision Dals 10/29/08 www dhs.gov/E-Verify
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6. The Employer understands that participation in E-Verify does not exempt the Emplayer
from the responsibility to complete, retain, and make available for inspection Forms 1-9 that
relate to its employees, or from other requiremants of applicable regulations or laws, including
the obligation to comply with the antidiscrimination requirements of section 274B of the INA with
respect to Form 1-9 procedures, except for the following modified requirements applicable by
reason of the Employer's participation in E-Verify: (1) identity documenis must have photos, as
described in paragraph 5 above; (2) a rebuttable presumption is established that the Employer
has not violated section 274A(a)}(1)}A) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) with respact
to the hiring of any individual if it obtains confirmation of the identity and employment eligibility of
the individual in compliance with the terms and conditions of E-Verify; (3) the Employer must
natify DHS if it conlinues to employ any employee after receiving a final nonconfirmation, and is
“subject to @ civil money penalty between $550 and $1,100 for each failure to notify DHS of
continued employment following & final nonconfirmation; (4) the Employsr is subject to a
rebuttable presumption that it has knowingly employed an unauthorizad alien in violstion of
section 274A(2)(1)(A) if the Employer continues fo employ an employee after receiving a final
nonconfirmation; and (5) no person or enlity parficipating In E-Venfy Is civilly or eriminally liable
undet any law for any action taken in good faith based on information provided through the
confirmation system. DHS reserves the right to conduct Form [-8 compliance inspections during
the course of E=Verify, as well as to conduct any other enforcement activity authorized by law.

7. The Employer agrees fo initiate E-Verify verification procedures for new employaes
within 3 Employer business days after each employee has been hired (but after both gactions 1
and 2 of the Form 1-9 have been completed), and to complete as many (but only as many} steps
of the E-Verify process as are necessary according to the E-Verify User Manual. The Employer
is prohibited from initiating verification procedures before the employee has been hired and the
Form |-@ complated. If the automated system to be queried is temporarily unavailable, the 3-day
time petiod Is extended uniil it is again operational in order {0 accommodate the Employer’s
attempting, in good faith, to make [nquiries during the period of unavailabifity. In all cases, the
Employer must use the SSA verification procedures first, and use DHS verification procedures
and phato screening tooi only after the SSA verification response has been given. Employers
may inifiate verification by notating the Form 19 in circumstances where the employee has
applied for & Secial Security Number (S5N) from the S8A and is waiting to receive the 33N,
provided that the Employer performs an E£-Verify empioyment verification query using the
employes's SSN as soon as the SSN becomes available,

8. The Employsr agrees not to use E-Verify procedures for pre-employment screening of
job applicants, in support of any unlawful employment practice, or for any other use not
authorized by this MOU., Employers must use E-Verify for all new employeses, unless an
Employer is a Federal contractor that qualifies for the exceptions described in Article I1.D.1.c.
Except as provided in Article 11.D, the Employer will not verity selectively and will not verify
employess hirad before the effective date of this MOU, The Employer understands that if the
Employer uses E-Verify procedures for any purpose othar than as authorized by this MOU, the
Employer may be subject to appropriate legal actian and termination of its access to SSA and
DHS information pursuant to this MOU,

g, The Employer agreses to follow appropriate procedures (see Aricle [Il. beiow) regarding
tentative nonconfirmations, including notifying employess of the finding, providing written
referral Instructions to employees, allowing employees to contest the finding, and not taking

Page 4 of 13/E-verify MOL for EmployeriRevision Data 102008 www.dns, gov/E-Verify
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adverse action against employees if they choose to contest the finding. Further, when
employees contest a tentative noncanfirmation based upon a photo non-match, the Employer is
requirad 1o take affirmative steps (see Arlicle 11.B. below) to contact DHS with information
necessary to resolve the challenge,

10.  The Employer agrees not to take any adverse action against an employee based upon
the employee's perceived employment eligibility stafus while S5A or DHS Is processing the
verification request unless the Employer obtaing knowladge (as defined in 8 C.F.R. § 274a.1(1))
that the employee is not work authorized. The Employer understands that an initiai inability of
the SSA or DHS autornated verification system to verify work authorization, a tentative
nonconfirmation, & case in continuance {indicating the need for addifional time for the
government to resolve a case), or the finding of a pheto non-match, does nol establish, and
shouid not be interpreted as evidence, that the employes 1s not work authorized. In any of the
cases listed above, the employee must be provided a full and fair oppartunity to contest the
finding, and if he or she does so, the employes may not be terminated or suffer any adverse
employmsnt consequences based upon the employee’s perceived employment eligibility status
(including denying, reducing, or extending work hours, delaying or preventing training, requiring
an employee to work in poorer conditions, refusing to assign the employee to a Federal coniract
or other assignment, or otherwise subjecting an employes to any assumption that he or she is
unauthonzad to work) until and unlass secondary verification by S5A or DHS has been
completed and a final nonconfirmation has been issued. If the employee does not choose to
contest & tentative nonconfimation or a phote non-match or if a secondary verification is
completed and a final nonconfirmation is issued, then the Employsr can find the employee is not
work authorized and terminate the employee's employment. Employers or employees with
questigns about a final nonconfirmation may call E-Verify at 1-888-464-4218 or OSC at 1-800-
255-8155 or 1-800-237-2515 (TDD).

11, The Employer agrees to comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1984 and section

2748 of the INA by nat distriminating umawfully against any individual in hiring, fiing, or
recruitment or referral practices because of his or her national origin or, in the case of a
protected individual as defined in secfion 274B(a)(3) of the INA, because of his or her
citizenship status. The Employer understands that such illegal practices can include selective
verification or use of E-Verify except as provided in part D below, or discharging or refusing fo
hire employees because they appear or sound “foreign® or have recelved tentative
rancatfirmations.  The Employer furher understonds that any violastion cof the unfair
immigration-related employment practices provisions in section 2748 of the INA could subject
the Employer to civil penalties, back pay awards, and other sanctions, and violations of Tifle V]
could subject the Employer to back pay awards, compensatory and punitive damages.
Violations of either section 274B of the INA or Title VIl may also lead to the terminafion of its
participation in E-Verify. if the Employer has any questions relating to the anti-discrimination
provision, it should cantact OSC at 1-800-255-8155 ar 1-800-237-2515 (TDD).

12.  The Employer agrass to racord the case verification number on the empioyee's Form -9
or to print the screen containing the case verification number and attach it to the amployee's
Form -9,

13.  The Employer agrees that it will use the information it receives from SSA or DHS
pursuant to E-Verify and this MOU only to confirm the employment eligibility of employees as

Paga 5 of 13|E-Verily MOU for EmplayeriRevision Cale 102908 www . dhs.gov/E-Varify
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authorized by this MOU. The Employer agrees that it will safeguard this information, and meains
of gccess to it (such as PINS and passwords) to ensure that itis not used for any othey purpose
and as necessary to protect its cenfidentlality, inciuding ensuring that it is not disseminated to
any person other than smployees of the Employer who are authorized fo perform the
Employer's responsibilities. under this MOU, except for such dissemination as may be
authorized in advancs by SSA or DHS for legitimate purposes. -

14. The Employsr acknowledges that the information which it raceives from SSA is
govemed by the Privacy Act (B U.8.C. § 55Za(i}1) and (3)) and the Social Security Act {42
U.S.C. 1306(a)), and that any person who abtains this information under false pretenses or uses
it for any purpose other than as provided for in this MOU may be subject o criminal penaifies.

15.  The Employer agrees to cooperate with DHS and SSA in their compliance monitoring
and evaluation of E-Verify, including by permiting DHS and SSA, upon reasonable nofice, fo
review Forms 1-8 and other employment records and 1o interview it and its employeeas regarding
the Employers use of E-Verify, and fo respond in a fimely and accurate manner to DHS
requests for information relating to their participation in E-Verify.

D. RESPONSIBILITIES OF FEDERAL CONTRAGTORS

1. The Employer understands that if it is a Federal contractor subject to the
employment verification terms in Subpart 22.18 of the FAR it must verify the employment
eligibility of any "employee assigned to the contract” (as defined in FAR 22.1801) in addition to
verifying the employment eligipility of alt other employees required to be verified under the FAR.
Once an employea has been verified through E-Verify by the Employer, the Employer may not
raverify the employee through E-Verify.

a. Federal contractors not enrolled at the time of contract award: An Employer that
is not enrolted in E-Verify as a Federal contractor at the time of a contract award must enroll as
a Federal contractor in the E-Verify program within 30 calendar days of canfract award and,
within 80 days of enroliment, begin to use E-Verify to initlate verification of employment eligibility
of new hires of the Employer who are working in the United States, whether or not assigned to
the contract. Once the Employer begins verifying new hires, such verification of new hires must
be initiated within 3 business days after the date of hire. Once enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal
gontractor, the Employer must initiate verification of employees assigned to the contract within
90 calendar days afler the date of enrollment or within 30 days of an employee’s assignment to
the coniract, whichever date is (ater.

b, Federal contractars already enrolled at the time of a contract award: Employers
enrolled In E<Verify as a Federal contractor for 90 days or more at the time of a contract award
must use E-Verify to iritiate verification of employment eligibility for new hires of the Employer
who arg working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract, within 3 business
days after the date of hire. If the Employer is enrolled in E-Yerify as a Federal contractor for 90
calendar days or less at the time of contract award, the Empioyer must, within 90 days of
enrollment, begin to use E-Verify to initiate verification of new hires of the contractor who are
working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract. Such verification of new
hires must be initisted within 3 business days after the date of hire. An Employer enrclled as a
Federal contractor i E-Verify must initiate verification of each employee assigned to the

Page § ol 13|E-Verfy MOU Jor EmployerjRevision Date 1028108 www.dha. gov/E-Verify
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contract within 90 calendar days after date of contract award or within 30 days after assignment
to the contract, whichever is later.

. Institutions of higher education, State, local and tribal governments and sureties:
Federal contractors that are instifutions of higher education (as defined at 20 U.S.C. 1001(a)),
State or local govemments, governments of Federally recognized [ndian tribes, or sureties
performing under a takeover agreement entered into with a Federal agency pursuant to a
performance bond may choose to only verify new and existing employsas assigned to the
Federal contract. Such Federal contractors may, howaver, elect to verify all new hires, andfor
all existing employees hired after November 6, 1886. The provisions of Articie 1.D, paragraphs
1.2 and 1.b of this MOU providing timeframes for initieting employment verification of enmployees
assigned to a contract apply to such institufions of higher education, Stats, local and tribal
governments, and sureties.

d. Verification of all employaes: Upon enroliment, Employers who are Federal
contractors may elect to verify employment eligibility of all existing employees working in the
United States who were hired after Navember 6, 1988, instead of verifying only those
employees assigned to a covered Federal contract. After enroliment, Employers must elect to
do so only in the manner designated by DHS and initiste E-Verify verification of all existing
employees within 180 days after the election.

e. Form 1-9 procedures for Federal contractors: The Employer may use a
previously completed Form [-8 as the basis for initiating E-Verlfy verification of an employee
assigned to a confract as long as that Form 1-8 is complete (including the SSN), complies with
Adicle 1.C.5, the employee’s werk authorization has not expired, and the Employer has
reviewed the information reflacted in the Fotrn -8 aither in parson or in communications with the
employee to ensure that the employee’s stated hasis in section 1 of the Form |-8 for work
authorization has not changed {Including, but not limited to, a lawful permanent resident alien
having becoma a naturalized U.S. citizen). 1£the Employer is unable to determine that the Form
I-0 complies with Arficie 11.C.5, if the employse’s basis for work authorization as attested in
saction 1 has expired or changed, or if the Form 1-8 contains no 85N or is otherwise incomplete,
the Emplayer shall complets a new 1-9 consistent with Aricle 1.C.5, or update the previous 1-9
to provide the necessary information. !f section 1 of the Form §-9 is otherwise valid and up-to-
date and the form othenwise complies with Article 11.G.5, but reflects decumentation (such as a
U.S. passport or Form 1-551) that expired subsedquent to completion of the Form {-9, the
Employer shall nof require the production of additional documentation, or use the photo
screening tool described in Article 11.C.5, subject to any additional or superseding instructions
that may be provided on this subject in the E-Verify User Manual. Nothing in this section shall
be gonsirued to require a second verification using E-Verify of any assigned employaa wha has
praviously been verified as a newly hired employee under this MOU, or to authorize verification
of any existing amployse by any Employer that is not a Federal contractor.

2. The Employer understands that if it is a Federal contractor, its compliance with this MOU
is a performance requirement undar the terms of the Federal contract or subcontract, and the
Employer consents to the release of information relating to compliance with its verification
responsibiliies under this MOV to contracting officers or other officials authorized to review the
Employer's compliance with Federal contracting raquiremerts.

Page 7 of 13|E-Varily MO for Eraplayer Reviston Date 10/23/08 www.dhs.goviE-Verify
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ARTICLE JIl
REFERRAL OF INDIVIDUALS TQ SSA AND DHS
A.  REFERRAL TO 8SA

1. If tha Empioyer receives a tentative nonconfirmation issuad by SSA, the Employer must
print the tentafive nonconfimation notice as directed by the automated system and provide it to
the employes so that the employee may determine whether he or she will contest the tentative
noncanfirmation.

2. The Employer will refer employees to SG8A field offices only as directed by the
automated system based on a tentative nonconfirmation, and anly after the Employer records
the case verification number, reviews the input to detect any transaction errors, and determines
that the employae contasts the tentative nonconfirmation. The Emgployer will transmit the Social
Security Nurnber to SSA for verification again if this review indicatas a need to do so. The
Employer will determine whether the employee conlesls the tentative nonconfirmation as soon
as possible after the Emplovyer receives if.

3 If the employee contests an SSA tentative nonconfirmation, the Employer will provide
the employes with a system-generated referral letter and instruct the employes to visit an SSA
office within 8 Federal Government work days. SSA will elactronically transmit the result of the
referral 1o the Employer within 10 Federal Government work days of the referral unless it
determines that more than 10 days is necessary. The Employsr agrees to ¢heck the E-Venly
systern regularly for casa updates.

4. The Employsr agrees not to ask the employee fo obtain & printout from the Social
Becurity Number database (the Mumident) or other written verification of the Social Security
Number from the SSA.

B. REFERRAL TO DHS

1. If tha Employer recalves a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer must
print the tentative nonconfirmation nolice as directed hy the automated syslem and provide it to
the employee so that the employee may determine whether he ar she will contest the tentative
nonconfirmation.

2, If the Employer finds a photo non-match for an employee who provides a document for
which the aulomated system has transmitted a photo, the empioyer must print the pholo non-
match tentative nonconfirmation notice as directed by the automated system and provide it to
the employee so that the empioyes may determine whether he or she will contest the finding.

3. The Employer agrees ta refer individuals to DHS only when the employes chooses to
contest a tentative nonconfirmation received from DHS automated vatification process or when
the Employer issues a tentative nortconfirmation based upon a photo non-match. The Employer
will determing whether the employee contests the tentative nonconfirmation as soon as possible
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after the Employer receives it,

4, 'f the empioyee contests a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer will
provide the employee with a referral lelter and instruct the employee to contact OHS through its
toli-free hotline (as found on the referral lefter) within 8 Federal Government work days.

5. if the employee contests a tentative nenconfirmation based upon a photo non-match, the
Employer will provide the employee with a referral lettar to DHS. DHS will electronically transmit
the result of the referral to the Employer within 10 Federal Government work days of the referral
unless it determines that more than 10 days is necessary. The Employer agreés to check the E-
Verify system regulany for case updates.

6. The Employer agrees that if an employee contests a tentative nonconfirmation based
upoh a phote non-match, the Empioyer will send a copy of the employse’s Form 1-551 or Form
I-7686 to DHS for reviaw by:

0 Scanning and uploading the document, or
D Sending a photocopy of the dacument by an express mail account (fumished and paid
for by DHS).

7. The Employer understands that if it cannot determine whether there i a photo
match/non-match, the Employer is required to forward the employes’s documentation to DHS by
scanning and uploading, or by sending the document as described in the preceding paragraph,
and resclving the case as specified by the Immigration Services Verifier at DHS who will
determine the photo match o non-match.

ARTICLE IV
SERVICE PROVISIONS

SSA and DHS wiil not charge the Employer for verification services performed under this MOU.
The Employer is responsible for providing equipment needed fo make inquiries. To access the
E-Verify System, an Employer will need a personal computer with Infernet access.

ARTICLE Y
PARTIES

A This MOU is effective upon the signature of all parties, and shall continue in effect for as
long as the SSA and DHS conduct the E-Verify program untess modified in writing by the mutual
consent of all parties, or terminated by any party upon 30 days prior written natice to the others.
Any and all sysiem enhancements to the E-Verify program by DHS or SSA, including but not
limitad fo the E-Verify checking against additional data sources and Instituting new verification
procadures, will be covered undert this MOU and will not cause the need for a supplementat
MOU that outlines these changes. DHS agrees to train employers ot all changes made to E-
Verify through the use of mandatory refresher tutorials and updates to the E-Verify User
Manual. Even without changes to E-Verify, DHS resarves the right to require employers to take
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mandaiory refresher tutorials. An Employer that is a Federal confractor may termineta this
MOU when the Federal contract that reguires s participation in E-Verify is terminated or
complatad. In such a circumstance, the Federal contractor must provide wriiten notice to DHS.
If an Employer that is a Federal contractor fails to provide such notice, that Employer will remain
a participant in tha E-Verify program, will remain bound by the terms of this MOU that apply to
non-Federal contractor participants, and will be required to use the E-Verify procedures to verify
the employment eligibility of all newly hirad employees.

B. Notwithstanding Article V, part A of this MOU, DHS may terminate this MOU if deemed
necessary because of the requirements of law or policy, or upon a determination by SSA or
{DHS thet there has been a braach of system integrity or security by the Empioyaer, or a failura
on the part of the Employer to comply with established procedures or lagal requirements. The
Employer understands that if it is a Fedsral contractar, termination of this MOU by any party for
any reason may nagatively affoct its performance of its contractual responsibilitias.

C. Some or ali SSA and DHS responsibiliies under this MOU may be performed by
contractor(s), and SSA and DHS may adjust verification responsibiliies between each other as
they may determine necessary. By separate agreement with DHS, 8SA has agreed to perform
its responsibilities as described in this MOU.

D. Ngthing In this MOU is intended, or should be construed, to create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law by any third party against the United Stafes, its
agencies, officers, or employees, or against tha Employer, its agents, officers, or employees.

E. Each party shall be solely responsible for defending any clatm or action against it arising
out of or related to E-Verfy or this MOU, whether civil or criminal, and for any lability
wherefrom, Including (but not limited to) any dispite between the Employer and any other
parsen or enlity regarding the applicabitity of Section 403{d) of IIRIRA to any actien taken or
allegedly {aken by the Employer.

F. The Employer understands that the fact of its participation in E-Verify is not confidential
information and may be disclosad as authorized or required by law and DHS or SSA policy,
Including but not limited to, Congressional oversight, E-Verify publicity and media inquiries,
determinations of compliance with Federal contractual requirements, and responses to inquiries
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),

G. The foregoing canstitutes the full zgreement on this subject batwaan DHS and the
Empioyer. :

H. The individuals whose signatures appear below represent that they are authorized to
enter into this MOU on behalf of the Employer and DHS respectively.
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Ta ha accepted as a participant in E-Verify, you should only sign the Employer’s Section
of the signature page. If you have any questions, contact E-Verify at 886-464-4218,

Empioyer Hannibal Area Council of Aging

Debra E Catlett

Name {Plaasa Type ar Prinf} Tille
Electronically Signed 10/06/2009
Sighsature Dale

Department of Homeland Security — Verification Division

USCIS Verification Division

Nama (Piaasa Typa or Prinf) Tille
Eiectronically Signed 10/06/2009
Signeture Dale
i
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Infarmation Required for the E-Verify Program

Information relating to your Company:

Company Name: Hannibal Area Council of Aging

Company Facility Address: 219 &. 10th 5t.

Hannibal, MO 63401

Company Altermale
Addrass:

County or Parlsh: MARION

Employer tdentificalion }
Number: 431548631

MNorth American Industry
Clagsification Syslems
Code; 722

Parent Company:

Mumber of Employeass: 10 o 19

Number of Sites Verifled
for: 1

Are you verifying for more than 1 site? If yes, please provide the number of sltes verlfled for [n

each Siate:
0  MISSOUR! 1 slle(s)
Paga 12 of 13[E-Vaiity MOU for Employsr{Ravision Date 10/26/08 www dhe.goviE-Verify
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[P

Information relating to the Program Administrator{s) for your Company on policy questions or
operational problems:

Name: Debra E Catlail
Teolephong Numbgr: (573} 221 - 4488 Fax Nutmber: (573221 - 0265
E-mall Address: debbigcatlett@sheglobal.net
Name: Margsa R Tucker
Taloptions Mumber:  (873) 221 - 4486 Fax Number: (573) 221 - 0265
E-mall Address: racoa@sbeglobal.net
Fage 13 of 13E-Veify MOU for EmpioyedRavision Date 10/28/08 www.dha.gov/EVerify
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Company Name:

Cormpany 1D Rumber:

Doing Business As (DBA) Name:
DUNS Mumber:

Physical Location:

Physical Location Address 1:
Ptwsicat Location Address 2:
Physlcal Location Clty:
Physicat Location State:
Physical Location Zip Code:
Physical Location Counly,

Addifional information:

Employer Identification Mumber;
Total Muznber of Employees:
Parent Organization:
Adminisirator:

Organization Designation:

Emplayer Category.
MNAICS Code:

Total Hiring Sites:

Tota! Points of Conlact:

No. 12

42

P. _
httpff.ﬁﬁehmﬂ.ral!slechconﬂemawscnpxsaﬂew.p:!gv1=13046..,

Harnibai Area Council of Aging
261438 '
Mailing Address:
218 8. 10th St Malling Address Address 1:
Mailing Address Addreas 2:
Hannibal : Mailing- Addrass City:
MO Mailing Address State;
83401 Maifing Address Zip Code:
MARION
431548631
1010 19
Mone of these categories apply

722 - FOOD SERVICES AND DRINKING PLACES

2
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www.uscls.goy Accessibility  Download Viewers
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hol Apeg Couned
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ll-j"r I+( c Page 44

RFP BIZ15159
EXHIBITH
MISCELLANEOUS INPORMATION
Qutslle Vnited Sints

lf any produots and/or services offered under (his RFP are being mannfaciured or perfarmed at sites qutside the United
Stafes, the offerar MUST discloss such fact and provide detalls In the space below or on an altached page,

(Aot

Are any of the offaror's proposed products and/or services belng

Ya “~ | No

P -

"

Order 04-097 (see the following web link:

described In seotion 4, subpacagraphs 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Execuiive Yes L No

EnnfacmrI or performed t sies outslde the Un
If YES, dd the proposed products/servicesbatisfy the conditlons ;

: sos.mo.govlibrary/ref:

At ———

If YES, mark the sppropriate exeniption bolow, and provida the requested detalls:

. x NIGUE. Fo] D), v
s ot avedable oulide S mpst oFthe

o Identify forelgn country:

2. ____Forelgn firm hired to market Missourl servioes/praduats to a foreign conntry. ‘T‘ L

3 Econoinic cost factor exists
» EXPLAIN:

oniside the United States: %

4. Vendor/subcontrector malntalng sfgnificant business mmnw in the United States and only
perfmms trivint pnrtinn of contract work outside US,
.#  Hdentify maximum porcentags of the overal] value of the conlract, for any contract perlod,
attrdbuted to the value of the praducts end/or services being mannfactured or performed at sites

o Specify what contract work woold be performed onfside the United States:

apla et @ i

i e e n —m————— s 1 i M b by e

Offerors who ave slected or nppointed officlals or employees of the State of Missowri ar nny political
anbidivision thereof, sorving In en axecutive or admilnistvative cepacity, must comply with seclions
105.450 to 105.458, RSMo, regarding eonfilef of interest. If Lhe offernr or any owner of the offerar’s
organization is turre}itl'y an elected or appolnted afficial or an employee of the State of Missouri or any
political subdiviglon thereof, please provide the followinyg Information:

Name and titls of elected or appointed offlcial or
smployee of the State of Missour! or any political
subdiviclon theveof.

oA

If employee of the State of Missoutl or politicel
subdivislon thereof, provide namo of stato sgonoy or
olitleat subdivision where employed:

N AL~

Pereentago of owneuship intevest in offeror’s
organization held by clected ar appalnted officiat or
employse of the State of Missourl or political
subdlviston thereof!

BN

A wr——rer e oEm
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